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Share Equivalent Units acquired through deferral of performance shares awarded under 2004 Long Term Performance Plan. Deferrals are
made to the Nordson Stock Measurement Fund of the Amended & Restated 2005 Deferred Compensation Plan. Equivalent Units are
settled in common shares at reporting person's termination of employment or retirement subject to delayed distribution rules of Internal
Revenue Code Section 409(A).

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure.
Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays
a currently valid OMB number. " style="font-family:times;"> $810,241 $810,241

Padmanabh Bhatt, Ph.D.

Severance $137,093

Jones W. Bryan, Ph.D.

Severance $108,429

)
Amount shown for bonus in connection with a change in control represents the bonus payment Mr. Khattar would have earned based on the assumption
that his employment terminated as of the last day of fiscal 2011, in accordance with his employment agreement. The amount set forth in the table
reflects the most recent bonus paid to Mr. Khattar under our annual cash incentive plan as of December 31, 2011.

@
Amounts shown for continuation of benefits represent estimates for the continuation of health, medical, life and group life insurance benefits afforded
to Mr. Khattar and eligible family members in accordance with his employment agreement.

Director Compensation

Upon election to our board, each of our non-employee directors who are not affiliated with any 5% or greater stockholder was granted
options to purchase shares of our common stock, subject to an annual vesting over a four-year period from the date of grant. The exercise price
of the options was greater than or equal to the fair market value of a share of our common stock at the time of grant. In addition, our

non-employee directors who are not affiliated with any 5% or greater stockholder receive
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$20,000 annually. All directors have received and will continue to receive reimbursement for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in
connection with attendance at meetings of the board.

The following table sets forth a summary of the compensation we paid to directors in 2011.

Fees Earned

or Paid

in Cash Total
Name ® %)
William A. Nuerge 20,000 20,000
Frederick M. Hudson 20,000 20,000
John M. Siebert 20,000 20,000

None of the other members of our board received any compensation from us for their service on our board, other than reimbursement for
reasonable out-of-pocket expenses as described above.

Equity-Based Plans

‘We maintain or propose to establish various benefit plans, as described below, for our officers, employees, non-employee directors and
other key persons (including consultants and prospective employees). Our outstanding equity awards, which primarily consist of stock options,
have been granted under our 2005 Stock Plan. Prior to the completion of this offering, the board of directors of the company intends to adopt the
Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 2012 Equity Incentive Plan (the "2012 Plan"), under which equity awards will be granted, and the Supernus
Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 2012 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the "ESPP"), under which employees may purchase discounted shares of our
common stock. Following this offering, we will no longer make awards under the 2005 Stock Plan and will instead make awards under the 2012
Plan. The summaries below describe what we anticipate to be the material terms of the 2012 Plan and the ESPP.

2005 Stock Plan
Introduction. Our 2005 Stock Plan was adopted by our board and approved by our stockholders on December 21, 2005.

Share Reserve. 2,000,000 shares of common stock are reserved for the issuance of awards under our 2005 Stock Plan. This number is
subject to adjustment in the event of a stock split, stock dividend or other change in our capitalization. Generally, shares that expire or terminate
for any reason without having been exercised in full shall be available for subsequent grants under our 2005 Stock Plan.

Administration. Our 2005 Stock Plan is administered by either our board or a committee of our board.

Eligibility. All officers, employees, directors and other key persons (including consultants and advisors) are eligible to participate in the
2005 Stock Plan, but only such eligible persons as are selected by the administrator will become participants.

Types of Awards. The types of awards that are available for grant under the 2005 Stock Plan are:

incentive stock options;

non-qualified stock options;

purchase rights; and

common stock awards.

The exercise price of stock options awarded under the 2005 Stock Plan may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of our common
stock on the date of the option grant and the term of awards
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may not exceed ten years. The administrator determines at what time or times each option may be exercised and, subject to the provisions of the
2005 Stock Plan, the period of time, if any, after retirement, death, disability or other termination of employment during which options may be
exercised.

Transferability. Our 2005 Stock Plan does not allow for the transfer of incentive stock options, or of options (whether incentive stock
options or non-qualified stock options) granted to persons required to file reports under Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act, and may be
exercisable only by the grant holder during his or her lifetime, except that non-qualified options may be transferred pursuant to a qualified
domestic relations order (as defined in the Code).

Change in Control. Except as otherwise provided by the administrator and evidenced in a particular award, in the event of a
consolidation or merger or sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the company in which outstanding shares of common stock are
exchanged for securities, cash or other property of any other corporation or business entity, or in the event of a liquidation of the company, the
administrator may, in its discretion, terminate all stock options granted under the 2005 Stock Plan unless the successor entity agrees to assume
the awards. In the event the awards are to be terminated, the administrator may provide for payment in exchange for the termination of the
awards. Furthermore, at any time the administrator may provide for the acceleration of exercisability and/or vesting of an award.

Amendment or Termination. Our board of directors may amend, suspend, or terminate the 2005 Stock Plan in any respect at any time,
subject to stockholder approval where such approval is required by applicable law or stock exchange rules. No amendment to the 2005 Stock
Plan may materially impair any of the rights of a participant under any awards previously granted without his or her consent.

2012 Plan

Introduction. Prior to the completion of this offering, our board of directors intends to adopt the 2012 Plan, subject to approval by our
shareholders. The 2012 Plan will authorize grants of stock options (both incentive stock options and non-qualified stock options) and certain
other awards.

Share Reserve. 2,500,000 shares of common stock will be reserved for delivery under awards granted pursuant to our 2012 Plan. This
number will be subject to adjustment in the event of a stock split, stock dividend or other change in our capitalization. Under the 2012 Plan, the
number of shares available for grant will be determined net of shares of common stock withheld by the company in payment of the exercise
price of the award or in satisfaction of tax withholding requirements with respect to the award, and without reduction for any shares of common
stock underlying awards that are settled in cash, that expire or become unexercisable without having been exercised, or that are forfeited to or
repurchased by the company for cash.

Administration. The 2012 Plan will be administered by either our board of directors or a committee of our board of directors.

Eligibility. Key employees and directors of, and consultants and advisors to, the company and its affiliates will be eligible to participate in
the 2012 Plan, but only such persons as selected by the administrator will become participants.

Types of Awards. The types of awards that will be available for grant under the 2012 Plan are:

stock options (incentive stock options and non-qualified stock options);

stock appreciation rights;

restricted stock;
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unrestricted stock;

stock units, including restricted stock units;

performance awards;

cash awards; and

other awards that are convertible into or otherwise based on stock.

Transferability. Under the 2012 Plan, neither incentive stock options nor, except as the administrator otherwise expressly provides, other
awards will be permitted to be transferred other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution. The administrator may permit awards
other than incentive stock options to be transferred by gift, subject to such limitations as the administrator may impose.

Performance Criteria. The 2012 Plan provides that grants of performance awards will be made subject to the achievement of
"performance criteria" over a performance period, which may be one or more periods as established by the administrator. For purposes of awards
that are intended to qualify for the performance-based compensation exception under Section 162(m) of the Code, a performance criterion means
an objectively determinable measure of performance relating to any or any combination of the following (measured either absolutely or by
reference to an index or indices and determined either on a consolidated basis or, as the context permits, on a divisional, subsidiary, line of
business, project or geographical basis or in combinations thereof): sales; revenues; assets; expenses; earnings before or after deduction for all or
any portion of interest, taxes, depreciation, or amortization, whether or not on a continuing operations or an aggregate or per share basis; return
on equity, investment, capital or assets; one or more operating ratios; borrowing levels, leverage ratios or credit rating; market share; capital
expenditures; cash flow; stock price; stockholder return; sales of particular products or services; customer acquisition or retention; acquisitions
and divestitures (in whole or in part); joint ventures and strategic alliances; spin-offs, split-ups and the like; reorganizations; or recapitalizations,
restructurings, financings (issuance of debt or equity) or refinancings. A performance criterion and any targets with respect thereto determined
by the administrator need not be based upon an increase, a positive or improved result or avoidance of loss. To the extent consistent with the
requirements for satisfying the performance-based compensation exception under Section 162(m) of the Code, the administrator may provide in
the case of any award intended to qualify for such exception that one or more of the performance criteria applicable to such award will be
adjusted in an objectively determinable manner to reflect events (for example, but without limitation, acquisitions or dispositions) occurring
during the performance period that affect the applicable performance criterion or criteria.

Corporate Transactions. In the event of a consolidation, merger or similar transaction, a sale or transfer of all or substantially all of the
company's assets or a dissolution or liquidation of the company, the administrator may, among other things, provide for continuation or
assumption of outstanding awards, for new grants in substitution of outstanding awards, for the cash-out of awards for an amount equal to the
difference between their fair market value and their exercise price (if any) or for the accelerated vesting or delivery of shares under awards, in
each case on such terms and with such restrictions as it deems appropriate. Except as otherwise provided in an award agreement, awards not
assumed will terminate upon the consummation of such corporate transaction.

Adjustment. In the event of a stock dividend, stock split or combination of shares (including a reverse stock split), recapitalization or
other change in the company's capital structure, the administrator will make appropriate adjustments to the maximum number of shares that may
be delivered under the 2012 Plan and the individual limits included in the 2012 Plan, and will also make appropriate adjustments to the number
and kind of shares of stock or securities subject to awards, the exercise prices of such awards or any other terms of awards affected by such
change. The administrator may also make the types of adjustments described above to take into account events other than those
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listed above if it determines that such adjustments are appropriate to avoid distortion in the operation of the 2012 Plan and to preserve the value
of awards.

Term. No awards will be made after the 10® anniversary of the 2012 Plan's adoption, but previously granted awards will be permitted to
continue beyond that date in accordance with their terms. The term of each award may not exceed 10 years.

Amendment or Termination. The administrator may at any time or times amend the 2012 Plan or any outstanding award for any purpose,
subject to stockholder approval where such approval is required by applicable law, and may at any time terminate the 2012 Plan as to any future
grants of awards, except that, unless otherwise expressly provided in the 2012 Plan, the administrator may not, without the participant's consent,
alter the terms of an award so as to affect materially and adversely the participant's rights under the award, unless the administrator expressly
reserved the right to do so at the time the award was granted.

ESPP

Introduction. Prior to the completion of this offering, our board of directors intends to adopt the ESPP, subject to approval by our
shareholders. The ESPP, which will take effect as described below, will permit our eligible employees to purchase discounted shares of our
common stock, subject to certain conditions.

Share Reserve. Up to 250,000 shares of common stock will be reserved for sale under the ESPP. This number will be subject to
adjustment in the event of a stock split, stock dividend or other change in our capitalization.

Administration. The ESPP will be administered by the board of directors or a committee of our board of directors.

Eligibility. Each employee of the company and its designated subsidiaries that is employed on an applicable enrollment deadline will be
entitled to participate, other than an employee that owns or is deemed to own 5% or more of the total combined voting power or value of all
classes of stock of the company or its subsidiaries. In addition, no employee will be granted an option under the ESPP that would permit his or
her rights to purchase shares of stock under all employee stock purchase plans of the company and its subsidiaries to accrue at a rate that exceeds
$25,000 (or such other maximum as may be prescribed from time to time by the Code) in fair market value of such stock (determined at the time
the option is granted) for any calendar year during which any such option granted to such employee is outstanding at any time.

Method of Participation. The periods of January 1 to June 30 and July 1 to December 31 of each year will generally be the "option
periods" under the ESPP. However, the first option period will commence on such date, on or after an effective Form S-8 registration statement
has been filed for the ESPP, as the board of directors may specify, and will end on the first June 30 or December 31 to follow such
commencement by not less than six months. Generally, each eligible employee that has elected to participate in the ESPP not later than the
enrollment deadline (as prescribed by the board of directors) prior to the beginning of an applicable option period will become a participant in
the ESPP. Each participating employee will authorize the company to make after-tax payroll deductions equal to a whole percentage between
2% and 20% of his or her compensation, and such deduction rate will not be permitted to be changed during an option period unless the
participant cancels his or her option entirely. The aggregate amount of a participant's payroll deductions during the option period will be credited
to a non-interest bearing bookkeeping account.

Grant and Exercise of Options. Only options to purchase common stock of the company will be issuable under the ESPP. On the first
day of each option period, each participant will be granted an
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option to purchase the whole number (disregarding any fractional share amount) of shares of common stock equal to (i) the balance credited to
the participant's withholding account (but generally subject to a limit of $12,500 or such other amount as the board of directors imposes) on the
last day of the option period divided by (ii) 85% of the lesser of the fair market value of a share stock on (a) the first day of the option period or
(b) the last day of the option period. If an employee is a participant in the ESPP on the last day of an option period, he or she will be deemed to
have exercised the option granted to him or her for that option period, and the number of shares of common stock described in the preceding
sentence will generally be delivered to him or her as soon as practicable thereafter.

Termination of Employment. Upon the termination of a participant's employment with the company for any reason, he or she will cease
to be a participant, any option held by him or her under the ESPP will be deemed canceled, the balance of his or her withholding account will be
returned to the participant (or his or her estate or designated beneficiary in the event of the participant's death), and he or she will have no further
rights under the ESPP.

Transfer. Each participant's rights and privileges under any option granted under the ESPP will be exercisable during the participant's
lifetime only by him or her and may not be sold, pledged, assigned, or transferred in any manner.

Corporate Transactions. In the event of a sale of all or substantially all of the company's common stock or a sale of all or substantially all
of the assets of the company, or a merger or similar transaction in which the company is not the surviving corporation or which results in the
acquisition of company by another person, the board of directors in its sole discretion may (but need not) provide that each outstanding option
will be assumed or a substitute option granted by the acquiror or successor corporation or a parent or subsidiary of the acquiror or successor
corporation; cancel each option and return the balances in participants' withholding accounts to the participants; or end the option period on or
before the date of the proposed sale or merger.

Adjustment. In the event of any change in the outstanding common stock of the company by reason of a stock dividend, split-up,
recapitalization, merger, consolidation, reorganization, or other capital change, the aggregate number and type of shares available under the
ESPP, the number and type of shares under options granted but not exercised, the maximum number and type of shares purchasable under an
option, and the option price will generally be appropriately adjusted.

Amendment or Termination. The company will generally be permitted to suspend or terminate the ESPP at any time, or at any time or
times to amend the ESPP to any extent and in any manner it may deem advisable, in each case by vote of the board of directors. In connection
therewith, the board of directors may either cancel outstanding options or continue them and provide that they will be exercisable either at the
end of the applicable option period or on such earlier date as the board of directors may specify.

Limitation of Liability and Indemnification Arrangements

As permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law, we intend to adopt provisions in our amended and restated certificate of

incorporation and amended and restated bylaws, which will be effective upon the completion of this offering, that limit or eliminate the personal

liability of our directors. Consequently, a director will not be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability for:

any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to us or our stockholders;

any act or omission not in good faith or that involves intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;
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any unlawful payments related to dividends or unlawful stock repurchases, redemptions or other distributions; or

any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

These limitations of liability do not alter director liability under the federal securities laws and do not affect the availability of equitable
remedies such as an injunction or rescission.

In addition, our amended and restated bylaws, which will be effective upon the completion of this offering, provide that:

we will indemnify our directors, officers and, at the discretion of our board, certain employees to the fullest extent permitted
by the Delaware General Corporation Law; and

advance expenses, including attorneys' fees, to our directors and, at the discretion of our board, to our officers and certain
employees, in connection with legal proceedings, subject to limited exceptions.

We also intend to enter into indemnification agreements with each of our executive officers and directors. These agreements will provide
that we will indemnify each of our directors to the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law and advance expenses to
each indemnitee in connection with any proceeding in which indemnification is available.

We also maintain management liability insurance to provide insurance coverage to our directors and officers for losses arising out of claims
based on acts or omissions in their capacities as directors or officers, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the
Securities Act. Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers, or persons
controlling the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, we have been informed that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

These provisions may discourage stockholders from bringing a lawsuit against our directors in the future for any breach of their fiduciary
duty. These provisions may also have the effect of reducing the likelihood of derivative litigation against directors and officers, even though
such an action, if successful, might otherwise benefit us and our stockholders. Furthermore, a stockholder's investment may be adversely
affected to the extent we pay the costs of settlement and damage awards against directors, officers and certain employees pursuant to these
indemnification provisions. We believe that these provisions, the indemnification agreements and the insurance are necessary to attract and
retain talented and experienced directors and officers.

At present, there is no pending litigation or proceeding involving any of our directors, officers or employees in which indemnification will
be required or permitted. We are not aware of any threatened litigation or proceeding that might result in a claim for such indemnification.

Rule 10b5-1 Sales Plans

Our directors and executive officers may adopt written plans, known as Rule 10b5-1 plans, in which they will contract with a broker to buy
or sell shares of our common stock on a periodic basis. Under a Rule 10b5-1 plan, a broker executes trades pursuant to parameters established by
the director or officer when entering into the plan, without further direction from them. The director or officer may amend or terminate the plan
in some circumstances. Our directors and executive officers may also buy or sell additional shares outside of a Rule 10b5-1 plan when they are
not in possession of material, nonpublic information. However, pursuant to the terms of the lock-up agreements described under "Underwriting,"
no Rule 10b5-1 plan may provide for the transfer of common stock during the restricted period ending 180 days after the date of this prospectus
(as such period may be extended under certain circumstances).
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other than the compensation agreements and other arrangements described under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis" in this
prospectus and the transaction set forth below, since January 1, 2009, there has not been any transaction or series of transactions to which we
were or are a party in which the amount involved exceeded or exceeds $120,000 and in which any director, executive officer, holder of more
than 5% of any class of our voting securities or any member of the immediate family of any of the foregoing persons had or will have a direct or
indirect material interest. We believe the transaction set forth below was executed on terms no less favorable to us than we could have obtained
from unaffiliated third parties.

Transactions with Our Executive Officers, Directors and 5% Stockholders

In May 2009, we entered into an amendment to a license agreement with Shire LLC, a holder of Series A convertible preferred stock,
whereby Shire LLC and its affiliates paid us a one-time, lump-sum payment of $36.9 million in return for a fully paid-up license for one of its
products that utilizes our proprietary technologies. All four criteria necessary to recognize revenue in accordance with ASC 605-10-S25,
Revenue Recognition Overall Recognition, were met during 2009 related to this transaction. Accordingly, the entire amount was recorded as
royalty revenue in the consolidated statement of operations.

In December 2011, we entered into a Unit Purchase Agreement with Royalty Opportunities S.ar.l ("ROS"), which transaction is hereafter
referred to as the "Purchase Transaction". Pursuant to the Unit Purchase Agreement, we sold 100% of our equity ownership interests in Royalty
Sub to ROS for a payment of $27.0 million on the closing date of the Purchase Transaction and a potential milestone payment of $3.0 million
payable upon occurrence of certain conditions. OrbiMed Advisors LLC ("OrbiMed"), which acts as investment manager for ROS, is the
managing member of OrbiMed Capital GP II LLC, which is the general partner of OrbiMed Private Investments II, LP and OrbiMed Private
Investments II (QP) LP, both of which are holders of Series A convertible preferred stock. Investment professionals employed by OrbiMed
manage the investment portfolio of UBS Juniper Crossover Fund, L.L.C., a holder of Series A convertible preferred stock, on behalf of UBS
Juniper Management, L.L.C. under the oversight of UBS Alternative and Quantitative Investments LLC. Michael Sheffery, one of our directors,
is a member of OrbiMed.

Participation in Offering

Entities affiliated with New Enterprise Associates 11, Limited Partnership, OrbiMed Private Investments II, LP and Abingworth
Bioventures IV LP, each of which is a 5% stockholder, have indicated an interest in purchasing an aggregate of approximately $33.0 million in
shares of our common stock in this offering at the initial public offering price. However, because indications of interest are not binding
agreements or commitments to purchase, the underwriters could determine to sell more, less or no shares to any of these existing stockholders
and any of these existing stockholders could determine to purchase more, less or no shares in this offering. Any shares purchased by these
stockholders will be subject to the lock-up agreements described in the "Underwriting" section of this prospectus.

Indemnification Agreements

We intend to enter into indemnification agreements with each of our directors and certain of our executive officers. These agreements will
require us to indemnify these individuals and, in certain cases, affiliates of such individuals, to the fullest extent permitted under Delaware law
against liabilities that may arise by reason of their service to us, and to advance expenses incurred as a result of any proceeding against them as
to which they could be indemnified.
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After the expiration of the 180-day period following the completion of this offering (as may be extended under certain circumstances),
certain of our directors and 5% stockholders are party to an investor rights agreement providing for rights to register under the Securities Act
certain shares of our capital stock. For more information regarding the registration rights granted pursuant to this agreement, see the section
entitled "Description of Capital Stock Registration Rights."

Employment Agreement and Offer Letters

We have entered into an employment agreement with our chief executive officer and offer letters with certain of our named executive
officers, or NEOs, each of which provides for certain severance benefits, among other things. For more information regarding this agreement
and the offer letters with certain of our NEOs, see the section entitled "Executive Compensation Employment Agreement and Severance
Benefits."

Stock Option Awards

For more information regarding stock option awards and restricted stock granted to our named executive officers and directors, see the
sections entitled "Executive Compensation Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End" and "Director Compensation."

Procedures for Related Party Transactions

Upon the closing of this offering, our audit committee will be responsible for reviewing and approving all material transactions with any
related party on a continuing basis. Related parties can include any of our directors or officers, holders of 5% or more of our voting securities
and their immediate family members. This obligation is set forth in writing in our Audit Committee Charter. We may not enter into a related
person transaction unless our audit committee has reviewed and approved such transaction. Currently, such transactions are reviewed by
management on a case-by-case basis.
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PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

The following table sets forth information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock as of March 31, 2012, before and after
the completion of this offering, and gives effect to the automatic conversion of all outstanding shares of our preferred stock into 12,249,998
shares of common stock upon the closing of this offering, by: (i) our named executive officers and our directors individually, (ii) all of our
executive officers and directors, as a group, and (iii) any person who, to our knowledge, owns 5% or more of the common stock on an
as-converted basis. Unless otherwise indicated, the address for each of the stockholders listed in the table below is c¢/o Supernus
Pharmaceuticals, Inc., 1550 East Gude Drive, Rockville, Maryland 20850.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules and regulations of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.
In computing the number of shares beneficially owned by a person and the percentage ownership of that person, shares of common stock subject
to options held by that person that are currently exercisable or exercisable within sixty (60) days of March 31, 2012 are deemed outstanding.
These shares, however, are not deemed outstanding for the purposes of computing the percentage ownership of any other person. Except as
indicated in the footnotes to this table and pursuant to applicable community property laws, we believe each stockholder named in the table has
sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares set forth opposite that stockholders' name.

Entities affiliated with New Enterprise Associates 11, Limited Partnership, OrbiMed Private Investments II, LP and Abingworth
Bioventures IV LP, each of which is a 5% stockholder, have indicated an interest in purchasing an aggregate of approximately $33.0 million
shares of our common stock in this offering at the initial public offering price. However, because indications of interest are not binding
agreements or commitments to purchase, the underwriters could determine to sell more, less or no shares to any of these existing stockholders
and any of these existing stockholders could determine to purchase more, less or no shares in this offering. The following table does not reflect
any such potential purchases by these existing principal stockholders or their affiliated entities. However, if any shares are purchased by these
stockholders, the number of shares of common stock beneficially owned after this offering and the percentage of common stock beneficially
owned after this offering will differ from that set forth in the table below.

Percentage of Shares
Beneficially Owned

Number of
Shares Before After
Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Beneficially Owned Offering Offering

5% Stockholders:
New Enterprise Associates 11, Limited
Partnership and its
affiliates" 6,250,000 44.9% 25.1%
c/o New Enterprise Associates
1954 Greenspring Drive Suite 600
Timonium, MD 21093
OrbiMed Private Investments II, LP and its
affiliates® 2,499,998 17.9% 10.0%
c/o OrbiMed Advisors LLC
767 Third Avenue, 30th Floor
New York, NY 10017
Abingworth Bioventures IV LP and its
affiliates® 2,500,000 17.9% 10.0%
c/o Abingworth Management Inc
890 Winter Street, Suite 150
Waltham, MA 02451
Shire LLC®
1,000,000 7.2% 4.0%
9200 Brookfield Court
Suites 105 & 108
Florence, KY 41042
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Percentage of Shares
Beneficially Owned

Number of
Shares Before After

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Beneficially Owned Offering Offering
Executive Officers and Directors:
Jack A. Khattar® 1,522,058 10.9% 6.1%
Gregory S. Patrick o <
Russell P. Wilson®© 14,375 £ &
Paolo Baroldi, M.D., Ph.D™ 53,437 * =
Padmanabh P. Bhatt, Ph.D.® 76,125 & v
Jones W. Bryan, Ph.D.© 76,125 * o
M. James Barrett, Ph.D.(19 6,250,000 44.9% 25.1%
Michael Bigham@D 2,500,000 17.9% 10.0%
Frederick M. Hudson? 2,188 * *
Charles W. Newhall, II11» 6,250,000 44.9% 25.1%
William A. Nuerge 8,750 & &
Michael B. Sheffrey, Ph.D.( 2,499,998 17.9% 10.0%
John M. Siebert e =
All executive officers and directors as a group (12 persons)> 12,973,994 92.3% 51.8%

)

)]

Less than one percent.

Consists of (a) 6,241,250 shares of common stock issuable upon the automatic conversion of 24,965,000 shares of Series A
convertible preferred stock held by New Enterprise Associates 11, Limited Partnership, or NEA 11; and (b) 8,750 shares of common
stock issuable upon the automatic conversion of 35,000 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock held by NEA Ventures

2005, L.P., or Ven 2005. The shares directly held by NEA 11 are indirectly held by NEA Partners 11, Limited Partnership, or NEA
Partners 11, the sole general partner of NEA 11, NEA 11 GP, LLC, or NEA 11 LLC, the sole general partner of NEA Partners 11, and
each of the individual Managers of NEA 11 LLC. The individual Managers (collectively, the "Managers") of NEA 11 LLC are

M. James Barrett, Peter J. Barris, Forest Baskett, Ryan D. Drant, Krishna "Kittu" Kolluri, C. Richard Kramlich, Charles W. Newhall
III, Mark W. Perry and Scott D. Sandell. NEA Partners 11, NEA 11 LLC and the Managers share voting and dispositive power over
the shares directly held by NEA 11. The shares directly held by Ven 2005 are indirectly held by J. Daniel Moore, the general partner
of Ven 2005, who holds voting and dispositive power over the shares directly held by Ven 2005. All indirect holders of the above
referenced shares disclaim beneficial ownership of all applicable shares except to the extent of their actual pecuniary interest therein, if
any.

Consists of 1,668,472 shares of common stock issuable upon the automatic conversion of 6,673,891 shares of Series A convertible
preferred stock held by OrbiMed Private Investments II, LP; 624,710 shares of common stock issuable upon the automatic conversion
of 2,498,842 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock held by OrbiMed Private Investments II (QP), LP; and 206,816 shares of
common stock issuable upon the automatic conversion of 827,267 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock held by UBS Juniper
Crossover Fund, L.L.C. OrbiMed Advisors LLC, or OrbiMed, a registered investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of
1940, as amended, is the managing member of OrbiMed Capital GP II LLC, which is the general partner of OrbiMed Private
Investments II, LP and OrbiMed Private Investments II (QP), LP. Investment professionals employed by OrbiMed manage UBS
Juniper Crossover Fund, L.L.C.'s investment portfolio on behalf of UBS Juniper Management, L.L.C. under the oversight of UBS
Fund Advisor, L.L.C. Mr. Samuel D. Isaly is the managing member of and owner of a controlling interest in OrbiMed. Accordingly,
OrbiMed and Mr. Isaly may be deemed to have voting and investment power over the shares held by OrbiMed Private Investments

II, LP, OrbiMed Private Investments II (QP), LP, and
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UBS Juniper Crossover Fund, L.L.C. noted above. OrbiMed and Mr. Isaly disclaim beneficial ownership with respect to such shares,
except to the extent of their pecuniary interest therein, if any.

Consists of 2,478,750 shares of common stock issuable upon the automatic conversion of 9,915,000 shares of Series A convertible
preferred stock held by Abingworth Bioventures IV LP, or ABV 1V; and 21,250 shares of common stock issuable upon the automatic
conversion of 85,000 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock held by Abingworth Bioventures IV Executives LP, or ABV IV
Executives. Abingworth Management Limited, or AML, serves as investment manager of each of ABV IV and ABV IV Executives
and may be deemed to share voting and dispositive power with respect to the securities owned by ABV IV and ABV IV Executives.

Consists of 1,000,000 shares of common stock issuable upon the automatic conversion of 4,000,000 shares of Series A convertible
preferred stock held by Shire LLC. Shire LLC is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Shire plc. The directors of Shire plc are
Mr. Matthew Emmens, Mr. Angus Russell, Mr. Graham Hetherington, Mr. David Kappler, Dr. Jeffrey Leiden, Mr. Bill Burns,

Dr. David Ginsburg, Ms. Anne Minto, Ms. Susan Kilsby and Mr. David Stout. The board of directors of Shire plc may be deemed to
have voting and investment control over the shares held by Shire LLC. The individuals noted above disclaim beneficial ownership of
such shares.

Consists of 1,125,000 shares of common stock held by KBT Trust and 397,058 common shares held by Mr. Khattar.

Consists of 14,375 shares of common stock held by the Russell P. Wilson Living Trust.

Consists of 53,437 shares of common stock issuable to Dr. Baroldi upon the exercise of options within 60 days of March 31, 2012.
Dr. Baroldi served as our Senior Vice President, Chief Medical Officer until March 2012.

Consists of 76,125 shares of common stock issuable to Dr. Bhatt upon the exercise of options within 60 days of March 31, 2012.

Consists of 10,625 shares of common stock issuable to Dr. Bryan upon the exercise of options within 60 days of March 31, 2012 and
65,500 shares held by Dr. Bryan.

Consists of 6,250,000 shares of common stock issuable as described in note (1) above. Dr. Barrett, a member of our board, is a
Manager of NEA 11 LLC, and disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares of capital stock held by NEA 11, except to the extent of
his pecuniary interest therein, if any.

Consists of 2,500,000 shares of common stock issuable as described in note (3) above. Michael Bigham is a director of AML, and in
such capacity may be deemed to beneficially own the securities owned of record by ABV IV and ABV IV Executives, but disclaims
beneficial ownership of such securities, except to the extent of his pecuniary interest therein, if any.

Consists of 2,188 shares of common stock issuable to Mr. Hudson upon the exercise of options within 60 days of March 31, 2012.

Consists of 6,250,000 shares of common stock issuable as described in note (1) above. Mr. Newhall, a member of our board, is a
Manager of NEA 11 LLC and disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares of capital stock held by NEA 11, except to the extent of his
pecuniary interest therein, if any.

Consists of 2,499,998 shares of common stock issuable as described in note (2) above. Dr. Sheffery, a member of our board, is a
member of OrbiMed, and disclaims beneficial ownership of such securities, except to the extent of his pecuniary interest therein, if
any.
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Consists of 11,249,998 shares of common stock issuable upon the automatic conversion of 45,000,000 shares of Series A convertible

preferred stock, 1,596,308 shares of common stock held by directors and executive officers, and 127,688 shares of common stock
issuable to our of directors and executive officers upon the exercise of options within 60 days of March 31, 2012.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK
General

Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, which will become effective upon the closing of this offering, authorizes the
issuance of up to 130,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share, and 65,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001
per share. As of December 31, 2011, there were 13,912,319 shares of common stock outstanding (after giving effect to the automatic conversion
of all outstanding shares of preferred stock into shares of common stock and the one-for-four reverse stock split). As of December 31, 2011, we
had approximately 27 record holders of our capital stock. All of our outstanding shares of preferred stock will automatically convert into shares
of common stock upon the closing of this offering. After the closing of this offering and after giving effect to the conversion of our preferred
stock, we will have 24,912,319 shares of common stock and no shares of preferred stock outstanding.

The description below gives effect to the adoption of our Amended and Restated Bylaws and is qualified in its entirety by reference to these
documents, copies of which are filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

Common Stock

Upon the completion of this offering, we will be authorized to issue one class of common stock. Holders of our common stock are entitled
to one vote for each share of common stock held of record for the election of directors and on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders.
Holders of our common stock are entitled to receive dividends ratably, if any, as may be declared by our board of directors out of legally
available funds, subject to any preferential dividend rights of any preferred stock then outstanding. Upon our dissolution, liquidation or winding
up, holders of our common stock are entitled to share ratably in our net assets legally available after the payment of all our debts and other
liabilities, subject to the preferential rights of any preferred stock then outstanding. Holders of our common stock have no preemptive,
subscription, redemption or conversion rights. The rights, preferences and privileges of holders of common stock are subject to, and may be
adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of preferred stock that we may designate and issue in the future. Except as
described under " Antitakeover Effects of Delaware Law and Provisions of Our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws" below, a majority vote
of the holders of common stock is generally required to take action under our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and
restated bylaws.

Preferred Stock

Upon the completion of this offering, our board of directors will be authorized, without action by the stockholders, to designate and issue
up to an aggregate of 65,000,000 shares of preferred stock in one or more series. Our board of directors can designate the rights, preferences and
privileges of the shares of each series and any of its qualifications, limitations or restrictions. Our board of directors may authorize the issuance
of preferred stock with voting or conversion rights that could adversely affect the voting power or other rights of the holders of common stock.
The issuance of preferred stock, while providing flexibility in connection with possible future financings and acquisitions and other corporate
purposes, could, under certain circumstances, have the effect of restricting dividends on our common stock, diluting the voting power of our
common stock, impairing the liquidation rights of our common stock, or delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of our company,
which might harm the market price of our common stock.

Our board of directors will make any determination to issue such shares based on its judgment as to our company's best interests and the
best interests of our stockholders. All shares of our Series A convertible preferred stock outstanding immediately prior to this offering will
automatically convert into 12,249,998 shares of our common stock upon completion of this offering. Upon the completion of this
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offering, we will have no shares of preferred stock outstanding and we have no current plans to issue any shares of preferred stock.
Warrants

In connection with our secured credit facility, the lenders received from us ten-year warrants to purchase an aggregate of 375,000 shares of
our Series A convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The warrants are immediately exercisable and expire on
January 26, 2021. In December 2011, in connection with the amendment of the secured credit facility, we issued to the lenders warrants to
purchase an aggregate of 200,000 shares of our Series A convertible preferred stock at $1.50 per share. The warrants are immediately
exercisable and expire on December 30, 2021. Upon completion of this offering, the respective lender warrants will convert into (i) warrants to
purchase 93,750 shares of common stock at an exercise price equal to the lesser of the initial public offering price or $4.00 per share and
(ii) warrants to purchase 49,999 shares of common stock at an exercise price equal to the lesser of the initial public offering price or $6.00 per
share. All of our warrant holders are subject to lock-up agreements with the underwriters that restrict the sale of our securities for 180 days. See
"Underwriting" for a description of these lock-up agreements.

Registration Rights
Demand Registration Rights

After the expiration of the 180-day period following the completion of this offering (as may be extended under certain circumstances), the
holders of approximately 12,249,998 shares of our common stock will be entitled to certain demand registration rights. If holders of at least 35%
of the registrable securities (or a lesser percentage if the aggregate offering price to the public would exceed $5,000,000) request a registration,
we may be required to register their shares. Certain holders have the right to make two requests that we register all or a portion of their shares of
our common stock.

Piggyback Registration Rights

After 180-day period following the completion of this offering (as may be extended under certain circumstances), in the event that we
propose to register any of our securities under the Securities Act, either for our own account or for the account of other stockholders, the holders
of approximately 12,249,998 shares of our common stock and holders of warrants to purchase 143,749 shares of common stock will be entitled
to certain "piggyback" registration rights allowing the holders to include their shares in such registration, subject to certain marketing and other
limitations. As a result, whenever we propose to file a registration statement under the Securities Act, other than with respect to a registration
related to the shares issuable under employee benefit plans and in certain circumstances, the holders of these shares of our common stock and
warrants are entitled to notice of the registration and have the right, subject to limitations that the underwriters may impose on the number of
shares included in the registration, to include their shares in the registration.

Form S-3 Registration Rights

After the expiration of a 180-day period following the completion of this offering (as may be extended under certain circumstances), the
holders of approximately 12,249,998 shares will be entitled to certain Form S-3 registration rights if we are eligible to file a registration
statement on Form S-3. As a result, holders owning a certain percentage of our capital stock and certain other identified holders will have the
right to demand that we file a registration statement on Form S-3 so long as the aggregate value of the securities to be sold under the registration
statement on Form S-3 is at least $500,000, subject to specified exceptions.
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Antitakeover Effects Of Delaware Law And Provisions Of Our Certificate Of Incorporation And Bylaws
Delaware Takeover Statute

We are subject to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law. This statute regulating corporate takeovers prohibits a Delaware
corporation from engaging in any business combination with any interested stockholder for three years following the date that the stockholder
became an interested stockholder, unless:

prior to the date of the transaction, the board of directors of the corporation approved either the business combination or the
transaction which resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder;

upon completion of the transaction that resulted in the interested stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, the
interested stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting stock of the corporation outstanding at the time the transaction
commenced, excluding for purposes of determining the number of shares outstanding (a) shares owned by persons who are
directors and also officers, and (b) shares owned by employee stock plans in which employee participants do not have the

right to determine confidentially whether shares held subject to the plan will be tendered in a tender or exchange offer; or

on or subsequent to the date of the transaction, the business combination is approved by the board of directors and
authorized at an annual or special meeting of stockholders, and not by written consent, by the affirmative vote of at least
66%/3% of the outstanding voting stock which is not owned by the interested stockholder.

Generally, a business combination includes a merger, asset or stock sale, or other transaction resulting in a financial benefit to the interested
stockholder. An interested stockholder is any person who, together with such person's affiliates and associates (i) owns 15% or more of a
corporation's voting securities or (ii) is an affiliate or associate of a corporation and was the owner of 15% or more of the corporation's voting
securities at any time within the three year period immediately preceding a business combination of the corporation governed by Section 203.
We expect the existence of this provision to have an anti-takeover effect with respect to transactions our board does not approve in advance. We
also anticipate that Section 203 may discourage takeover attempts that might result in a premium over the market price for the shares of common
stock held by our stockholders.

Certificate Of Incorporation And Bylaw Provisions

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws, which will be effective upon the closing of this offering, may have the effect of
making it more difficult for a third party to acquire, or discourage a third party from attempting to acquire, control of our company by means of a
tender offer, a proxy contest or otherwise. These provisions may also make the removal of incumbent officers and directors more difficult. These
provisions are intended to discourage certain types of coercive takeover practices and inadequate takeover bids and to encourage persons seeking
to acquire control of our company to first negotiate with us. These provisions could also limit the price that investors might be willing to pay in
the future for shares of our common stock. These provisions may make it more difficult for stockholders to take specific corporate actions and
could have the effect of delaying or preventing a change in control.

Transfer Agent and Registrar
The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Computershare Trust Company, N.A.
Listing
Our shares of common stock have been approved for quotation on The NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol "SUPN."
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SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for our common stock, and there can be no assurance that a significant public market
for our common stock will develop or be sustained after this offering. Future sales of substantial amounts of our common stock, including shares
issued upon exercise of outstanding options or warrants, in the public market following this offering could adversely affect market prices
prevailing from time to time and could impair our ability to raise capital through the sale of our equity securities.

Upon completion of this offering, we will have 24,912,319 shares of common stock outstanding, assuming (1) the conversion of all
outstanding shares of preferred stock, (2) no exercise of any options outstanding as of December 31, 2011, (3) no exercise of any warrants to
purchase shares outstanding as of the date of this prospectus and (4) no exercise of the underwriters' option to purchase additional shares from
us. All shares sold in this offering, plus any shares issued upon exercise of the underwriters' option to purchase additional shares from us, will be
freely tradable without restriction under the Securities Act, unless purchased by our "affiliates" as that term is defined in Rule 144 under the
Securities Act or purchased by existing stockholders and their affiliated entities who are subject to lock-up agreements. The remaining
13,912,319 shares of common stock outstanding are "restricted securities" within the meaning of Rule 144 under the Securities Act. Restricted
securities may be sold in the public market only if registered or if they qualify for an exemption from registration under Rule 701 or meet the
safe harbor qualifications under Rule 144 under the Securities Act as summarized below.

The holders of 13,933,529 shares of outstanding common stock as of the closing of this offering and the holders of 671,014 shares of
common stock underlying options or warrants as of the closing of this offering, including all of our officers and directors, have entered into
lock-up agreements with the underwriters pursuant to which they have generally agreed, subject to certain exceptions, not to offer or sell any
shares of common stock or securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of common stock for a period of 180 days from
the date of this prospectus without the prior written consent of Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and Piper Jaffray & Co. Citigroup Global
Markets Inc. and Piper Jaffray, in their sole discretion, together may release some or all of the securities from these lock-up agreements at any
time, which, in the case of officers and directors, shall be with notice. In general, if (i) during the last 17 days of the 180-day restricted period,
we issue an earnings release or material news or a material event relating to our company occurs; or (ii) prior to the expiration of the 180-day
restricted period, we announce that we will release earnings results during the 16-day period beginning on the last day of the 180-day restricted
period, the restrictions described above shall continue to apply until the expiration of the 18-day period beginning on the issuance of the earnings
release or the occurrence of the material news or material event. These lock-up agreements apply to any shares allocated and purchased in this
offering by existing stockholders and their affiliated entities. See "Underwriting."

Rule 144

In general, under Rule 144 under the Securities Act, as in effect on the date of this prospectus, a person who is one of our affiliates and has
beneficially owned shares of our common stock for at least six months would be entitled to sell within any three month period a number of
shares that does not exceed the greater of:

one percent of the number of shares of common stock then outstanding, which will equal approximately 196,813 shares
immediately after the completion of this offering; or

the average weekly trading volume of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Market during the four calendar weeks
preceding the filing of a notice on Form 144 with respect to the sale.
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Sales under Rule 144 by our affiliates or persons selling shares on behalf of our affiliates are also subject to manner of sale provisions and
notice requirements and to the availability of current public information about us.

In general, under Rule 144 under the Securities Act, as in effect on the date of this prospectus, a person who is not deemed to have been one
of our affiliates at any time during the 90 days preceding a sale, and who has beneficially owned the shares proposed to be sold for at least six
months, including the holding period of any prior owner other than an affiliate, is entitled to sell the shares without complying with the manner
of sale, volume limitation or notice provisions of Rule 144, and will be subject only to the public information requirements of Rule 144. If such a
person has beneficially owned the shares proposed to be sold for at least one year, including the holding period of any prior owner other than our
affiliates, then such person is entitled to sell such shares without complying with any of the requirements of Rule 144.

Shares of our common stock will qualify for resale under Rule 144 within 180 days of the date of this prospectus, subject to the lock-up
agreements as described herein and under "Underwriting" in this prospectus, and to the extent such shares have been released from any
repurchase option that we may hold.

Rule 701

Any of our employees, officers, directors or consultants who purchased shares under a written compensatory plan or contract may be
entitled to rely on the resale provisions of Rule 701. Rule 701 permits affiliates to sell their Rule 701 shares under Rule 144 without complying
with the holding period requirements of Rule 144. Rule 701 further provides that non-affiliates may sell such shares in reliance on Rule 144
without having to comply with the holding period, public information, volume limitation or notice provisions of Rule 144.

Neither Rule 144 nor Rule 701 supersedes the contractual obligations of our security holders set forth in the lock-up agreements described
above.

Lock-up Agreements

We, our officers and directors, our other stockholders, our warrant holders and option holders have agreed, subject to certain exceptions,
that, for a period of 180 days from the date of this prospectus, we and they will not, without the prior written consent of Citigroup Global
Markets Inc. and Piper Jaffray dispose of or hedge any shares or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for our common stock.
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and Piper Jaffray in their sole discretion, together may release any of the securities subject to these lock-up
agreements at any time, which, in the case of officers and directors, shall be with notice. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if (i) during the last
17 days of the 180-day restricted period, we issue an earnings release or material news or a material event relating to our company occurs; or
(ii) prior to the expiration of the 180-day restricted period, we announce that we will release earnings results during the 16-day period beginning
on the last day of the 180-day restricted period, the restrictions described above shall continue to apply until the expiration of the 18-day period
beginning on the issuance of the earnings release or the occurrence of the material news or material event.

Registration Rights

After the expiration of the 180-day period following the completion of this offering (as may be extended under certain circumstances),
holders of our preferred stock convertible into 12,249,998 shares of our common stock have demand and piggyback registration rights with
respect to the shares of common stock to be issued upon conversion of their preferred stock. By exercising their registration rights and causing a
large number of shares to be registered and sold in the public market, these holders could cause the price of our common stock to fall. In
addition, any demand to include such
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shares in our registration statements could have a material adverse effect on our ability to raise needed capital. For more information about these
registration rights, see "Description of Capital Stock Registration Rights."

Stock Options

As of December 31, 2011, we had outstanding options to purchase 598,109 shares of common stock, of which 262,568 shares were vested.
As soon as practicable after completion of this offering, we intend to register the shares of our common stock subject to the options outstanding
or reserved for issuance under our stock plans on one or more registration statements on Form S-8 under the Securities Act. See
"Management Equity-Based Plans" for additional information about these plans. Subject to the lock-up agreements and the restrictions imposed
under our stock plans, shares of common stock issued pursuant to our stock plans after the effective date of the registration statements on
Form S-8 will be available for sale in the public market without restriction to the extent that they are held by persons who are not our affiliates.

Warrants

We have outstanding warrants to purchase (i) 375,000 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share
and (ii) 200,000 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per share. Upon completion of this offering, the
respective lender warrants will convert into (i) warrants to purchase 93,750 shares of common stock at an exercise price equal to the lesser of the
initial public offering price or $4.00 per share and (ii) warrants to purchase 49,999 shares of common stock at an exercise price equal to the
lesser of the initial public offering price or $6.00 per share. All of our warrant holders are subject to lock-up agreements with the underwriters
that restrict the sale of our securities for 180 days. See "Underwriting" for a description of these lock-up agreements.

161

Explanation of Responses: 22



Edgar Filing: KEANE JOHN J - Form 4

Table of Contents

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS
FOR NON-U.S. HOLDERS OF COMMON STOCK

The following is a summary of certain material U.S. federal income tax considerations relating to the purchase, ownership and disposition
of our common stock by Non-U.S. Holders (as defined below), but does not purport to be a complete analysis of all the potential tax
considerations that may be relevant to such holders. For purposes of this summary, a "Non-U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of common
stock that for U.S. federal income tax purposes is:

a non-resident alien individual;

a corporation (or other entity taxable as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) created or organized under the
laws of a jurisdiction other than the U.S., any state thereof, or the District of Columbia;

an estate, other than an estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income tax regardless of its source; or

a trust, other than a trust (a) the administration of which is subject to the primary supervision of a court within the United
States and which has one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust, or (b) that
has a valid election to be treated as a U.S. person for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

If a partnership (or an entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes) holds our common stock, the tax
treatment of its partners will generally depend upon the status of the partners and the activities of the partnership. Accordingly, we urge
partnerships (and other entities or arrangements treated as partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes) that hold our common stock and
partners in such partnerships to consult their tax advisors.

This summary deals only with shares of our common stock that are purchased in this offering and held as "capital assets" within the
meaning of Section 1221 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). This summary is general in nature and thus does not
purport to deal with all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that might be relevant to a particular Non-U.S. Holder in light of its particular
circumstances or status, nor does it address specific tax considerations that may be relevant to particular persons (including, for example,
financial institutions, broker-dealers, insurance companies, partnerships or other pass-through entities, regulated investment companies, real
estate investment trusts, grantor trusts, certain U.S. expatriates, pension plans, tax-exempt organizations, "controlled foreign corporations,"
"passive foreign investment companies," corporations that accumulate earnings to avoid U.S. federal income tax, persons that receive shares of
our common stock in connection with services provided, or persons in special situations, such as those who have elected to mark securities to
market or those who hold common stock as part of a straddle, hedge, conversion transaction or other integrated investment). In addition, this
summary does not address U.S. federal alternative minimum, estate and gift tax considerations (except to the extent discussed below) or
considerations under the unearned income Medicare contribution tax, or considerations under the tax laws of any state, local or non-U.S.
jurisdiction.

This summary is based on the Code, the Treasury regulations promulgated or proposed thereunder, and administrative and judicial
interpretations thereof, all as of the date hereof and all of which are subject to change or differing interpretations at any time, possibly with
retroactive effect. Any change could alter the tax consequences to Non-U.S. Holders described in this prospectus. In addition, the Internal
Revenue Service, or the IRS, could challenge one or more of the tax consequences described in this prospectus.

This summary is for general information only. Non-U.S. Holders are urged to consult their tax advisors concerning the U.S. federal,
state, local and non-U.S. taxation and other tax consequences to
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them of the purchase, ownership and disposition of our common stock, as well as the application of U.S. federal, state, local and
non-U.S. income and other tax laws.

Distributions

In the event that we make a distribution of cash or property with respect to our common stock, such distribution will be treated as a
dividend for U.S. federal income tax purposes to the extent paid from our current or accumulated earnings and profits (as determined under U.S.
federal income tax principles). Any distribution not treated as a dividend will be treated first as a tax-free return of capital to the extent of the
Non-U.S. Holder's tax basis in our common stock and thereafter as capital gain from the sale or exchange of such stock as described in the next
section. Dividends paid to a Non-U.S. Holder generally will be subject to a 30% U.S. federal withholding tax unless such Non-U.S. Holder
provides us, or the relevant agent, as the case may be, with a properly executed IRS Form W-8, such as:

1. IRS Form W-8BEN (or successor form) claiming, under penalties of perjury, a reduction in withholding under an applicable income
tax treaty, or

2. IRS Form W-8ECI (or successor form) stating that a dividend paid on common stock is not subject to withholding tax because it is
effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder (in which case such dividend generally will be subject to regular
graduated U.S. federal income tax rates as described below).

The certification requirement described above also may require a Non-U.S. Holder to obtain a U.S. taxpayer identification number. If a
Non-U.S. Holder holds stock through a financial institution or other agent acting on the Non-U.S. Holder's behalf, the Non-U.S. Holder will be
required to provide appropriate documentation to such agent. The agent will then be required to provide certification to us, or our paying agent,
as the case may be, either directly or through other intermediaries.

Each Non-U.S. Holder is urged to consult its own tax advisor about the specific methods for satisfying these requirements. A claim for
exemption will not be valid if the person receiving the applicable form has actual knowledge or reason to know that the statements on the form
are false.

If a Non-U.S. Holder is eligible for a reduced rate of U.S. federal withholding tax pursuant to an income tax treaty, such holder may obtain
arefund or credit of any excess amount withheld by timely filing an appropriate claim for refund with the IRS.

If dividends are effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder (and, if required by an applicable income tax
treaty, attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment), the Non-U.S. Holder, although exempt from the withholding tax described above
(provided that the certifications described above are satisfied), will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on such dividends on a net income basis
in the same manner as if it were a resident of the United States. In addition, if such Non-U.S. Holder is a non-U.S. corporation and dividends are
effectively connected with its U.S. trade or business (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, attributable to a U.S. permanent
establishment), such Non-U.S. Holder may be subject to an additional "branch profits tax" equal to 30% (unless reduced by an applicable
income treaty) in respect of such effectively-connected income.

Taxable Disposition of Our Common Stock

Subject to the discussion below under the sections entitled "Recently Enacted Legislation Affecting Taxation of Our Common Stock Held
by or Through Foreign Entities" and "Information Reporting and Backup Withholding," a Non-U.S. Holder generally will not be subject to U.S.
federal income tax on
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gain recognized on a sale, exchange or other taxable disposition of a share of our common stock, unless:

the gain is effectively connected with a trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder in the United States (and, if required by an
applicable income tax treaty, attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment);

the Non-U.S. Holder is a nonresident alien who is present in the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year of the
disposition and meets certain other conditions; or

we are or have been a "United States real property holding corporation," as defined in the Code (a "USRPHC"), at any time
within the shorter of the five-year period preceding the disposition and the Non-U.S. Holder's holding period the share our
common stock.

If a Non-U.S. Holder is engaged in a trade or business in the U.S. and gain recognized by the Non-U.S. Holder on a sale or other disposition
of our common stock is effectively connected with the conduct of such trade or business, the Non-U.S. Holder will generally be subject to
regular U.S. income tax as if the Non-U.S. Holder were a U.S. person, subject to an applicable income tax treaty providing otherwise.
Additionally, a non-U.S. corporation may also, under certain circumstances, be subject to an additional "branch profits tax" imposed at a rate of
30% (or, if applicable, a lower income tax treaty rate). Non-U.S. Holders whose gain from dispositions of our common stock may be effectively
connected with the conduct of a trade or business in the United States are urged to consult their own tax advisors with respect to the U.S. tax
consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of our common stock.

A nonresident alien who is subject to U.S. federal income tax because such individual was present in the United States for 183 days or more
in the taxable year of the taxable disposition of our common stock will be subject to a flat 30% tax on the gain derived from such disposition,
which may be offset by certain U.S. source capital losses.

We believe that we are not, and do not anticipate becoming, a USRPHC. However, because the determination of whether we are a
USRPHC depends on the fair market value of our U.S. real property relative to the fair market value of other business and real property assets,
there can be no assurance that we will not become a USRPHC in the future. Even if we become a USRPHC, a Non-U.S. Holder would not be
subject to U.S. federal income tax on a sale, exchange or other taxable disposition of our common stock so long as our common stock continues
to be regularly traded on an established securities market and such Non-U.S. Holder does not own and is not deemed to own (directly, indirectly
or constructively) more than 5% of our common stock at any time during the shorter of the five year period ending on the date of disposition and
the holder's holding period. There can be no assurance that our common stock will qualify as regularly traded on an established market.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Generally, we must report annually to the IRS and to each Non-U.S. Holder certain information, including the Non-U.S. Holder's name,
address and taxpayer identification number, the aggregate amount of distributions on our common stock paid to that Non-U.S. Holder during the
calendar year and the amount of tax withheld, if any. Pursuant to tax treaties and certain other agreements, the IRS may make its reports
available to tax authorities in the recipient's country of residence.

Backup withholding is imposed at an applicable rate (currently 28% and scheduled to increase to 31% in 2013) on dividends and certain
other types of payments to certain U.S. persons. Backup withholding will not apply to payments of dividends on common stock or proceeds
from the sale of common stock payable to a Non-U.S. Holder if the certification described above in "Distributions" is duly provided by such
Non-U.S. Holder or the Non-U.S. Holder otherwise establishes an exemption, provided that the payor does not have actual knowledge or reason
to know that the holder is a U.S.
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person or that the conditions of any claimed exemption are not satisfied. Certain information reporting may still apply to distributions even if an
exemption from backup withholding is established.

Information reporting and backup withholding will generally apply to the proceeds of a disposition of our common stock by a Non-U.S.
Holder effected by or through the U.S. office of any broker, U.S. or foreign, unless the holder certifies its status as a Non-U.S. Holder and
satisfies certain other requirements, or otherwise establishes an exemption. However, for information reporting purposes, dispositions effected
through a non-U.S. office of a broker with substantial U.S. ownership or operations generally will be treated in a manner similar to dispositions
effected through a U.S. office of a broker. Non-U.S. Holders should consult their own tax advisors regarding the application of the information
reporting and backup withholding rules to them.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax and any amounts withheld under the backup withholding tax rules from a payment to a
Non-U.S. Holder will be allowed as a refund or a credit against such Non-U.S. Holder's U.S. federal income tax liability by timely filing an
appropriate claim for refund with the IRS.

Non-U.S. Holders are urged to consult their own tax advisors regarding their particular circumstances and the availability of and procedure
for obtaining an exemption from backup withholding.

Recently Enacted Legislation Affecting Taxation of Our Common Stock Held by or Through Foreign Entities

Recently enacted legislation (commonly referred to as "FATCA") generally will impose a U.S. federal withholding tax of 30% on payments
to certain non-U.S. entities (including certain intermediaries), including dividends on, and the gross proceeds from dispositions of, our common
stock, unless such persons comply with a complicated U.S. information reporting, disclosure, and certification regime. This new regime requires,
among other things, a broad class of persons to enter into agreements with the IRS to obtain, disclose, and report information about their
investors and account holders. This new regime and its requirements are different from, and in addition to, the certification requirements
described elsewhere in this discussion. As currently proposed, the FATCA withholding rules would apply to payments of dividends on our
common stock beginning January 1, 2014, and to gross proceeds from dispositions of our common stock beginning January 1, 2015. Under
certain circumstances, a Non-U.S. Holder may be eligible for refunds of, or credits for, such taxes.

Although administrative guidance and proposed regulations have been issued, regulations implementing the new FATCA regime have not
yet been finalized and the exact scope of this new regime remains unclear and potentially subject to material changes. Prospective investors
should consult with their own tax advisors regarding the possible impact of the FATCA rules on their investment in our common stock,
including, without limitation, the process and deadlines for meeting the applicable requirements to prevent the imposition of this 30%
withholding tax under FATCA.

U.S. Federal Estate Tax

Common stock owned or treated as owned by an individual who is a Non-U.S. Holder at the time of death generally will be included in the
individual's gross estate for U.S. federal estate tax purposes and may be subject to U.S. federal estate tax unless an applicable estate tax treaty
provides otherwise.

THE PRECEDING DISCUSSION OF U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX AND ESTATE CONSIDERATIONS IS FOR GENERAL
INFORMATION ONLY. IT IS NOT TAX ADVICE. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT ITS OWN TAX
ADVISOR REGARDING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF PURCHASING, HOLDING AND DISPOSING OF OUR COMMON
STOCK, INCLUDING THE CONSEQUENCES OF ANY PROPOSED CHANGE IN APPLICABLE LAW.

165

Explanation of Responses: 26



Edgar Filing: KEANE JOHN J - Form 4

Table of Contents

UNDERWRITING

Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and Piper Jaffray & Co. are acting as joint book-running managers of the offering and as representatives of
the underwriters named below. Subject to the terms and conditions stated in the underwriting agreement dated the date of this prospectus, each
underwriter named below has severally agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to sell to that underwriter, the number of shares set forth
opposite the underwriter's name.

Number
Underwriter of Shares
Citigroup Global Markets Inc.
Piper Jaffray & Co.
Cowen and Company, LLC
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
Total 11,000,000

The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the underwriters to purchase the shares included in this offering are subject to
approval of legal matters by counsel and to other conditions. The underwriters are obligated to purchase all the shares (other than those covered
by the over-allotment option described below) if they purchase any of the shares.

Shares sold by the underwriters to the public will initially be offered at the initial public offering price set forth on the cover page of this
prospectus. Any shares sold by the underwriters to securities dealers may be sold at a discount from the initial public offering price not to exceed
$ per share. If all the shares are not sold at the initial offering price, the underwriters may change the offering price and the other selling
terms. The representatives have advised us that the underwriters do not intend to make sales to discretionary accounts.

If the underwriters sell more shares than the total number set forth in the table above, we have granted to the underwriters an option,
exercisable for 30 days from the date of this prospectus, to purchase up to 1,650,000 additional shares at the public offering price less the
underwriting discount. The underwriters may exercise the option solely for the purpose of covering over-allotments, if any, in connection with
this offering. To the extent the option is exercised, each underwriter must purchase a number of additional shares approximately proportionate to
that underwriter's initial purchase commitment. Any shares issued or sold under the option will be issued and sold on the same terms and
conditions as the other shares that are the subject of this offering.

We, our officers and directors, our other stockholders, our warrant holders and option holders have agreed, subject to certain exceptions,
that, for a period of 180 days from the date of this prospectus, we and they will not, without the prior written consent of Citigroup Global
Markets Inc. and Piper Jaffray, dispose of or hedge any shares or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for our common stock.
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and Piper Jaffray in their sole discretion, together may release any of the securities subject to these lock-up
agreements at any time, which, in the case of officers and directors, shall be with notice. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if (i) during the last
17 days of the 180-day restricted period, we issue an earnings release or material news or a material event relating to our company occurs; or
(i1) prior to the expiration of the 180-day restricted period, we announce that we will release earnings results during the 16-day period beginning
on the last day of the 180-day restricted period, the restrictions described above shall continue to apply until the expiration of the 18-day period
beginning on the issuance of the earnings release or the occurrence of the material news or material event.

At our request, in addition to the indications of interest described in the paragraph below, the underwriters have reserved up to
100,000 shares from the common stock offered by this prospectus for
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sale, at the initial public offering price, to persons who are directors, officers or employees, or who are otherwise associated with us, including
certain of our existing stockholders and their affiliated entities, through a directed share program. The number of shares available for sale to the
general public will be reduced by the number of directed shares purchased by participants in the program. Any directed shares not purchased
will be offered by the underwriters to the general public on the same basis as all other shares offered. Any shares purchased through the directed
share program will be subject to the lock-up agreements contemplated in the immediately preceding paragraph. We will indemnify the
underwriters against certain liabilities and expenses, including liabilities under the Securities Act, in connection with the sales of the directed
shares.

Entities affiliated with New Enterprise Associates 11, Limited Partnership, OrbiMed Private Investments II, LP and Abingworth
Bioventures IV LP, each of which is a 5% stockholder, have indicated an interest in purchasing an aggregate of approximately $33.0 million in
shares of common stock reserved by the underwriters under the directed share program at the initial public offering price. However, because
indications of interest are not binding agreements or commitments to purchase, the underwriters could determine to sell more, less or no shares
to any of these existing stockholders and any of these existing stockholders could determine to purchase more, less or no shares in this offering.
The underwriters will not receive an underwriting discount or commission on any sales of shares to these stockholders.

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for our shares. Consequently, the initial public offering price for the shares will be
determined by negotiations between us and the representatives. Among the factors considered in determining the initial public offering price will
be our results of operations, our current financial condition, our future prospects, our markets, the economic conditions in and future prospects
for the industry in which we compete, our management, and currently prevailing general conditions in the equity securities markets, including
current market valuations of publicly traded companies considered comparable to our company. We cannot assure you, however, that the price at
which the shares will sell in the public market after this offering will not be lower than the initial public offering price or that an active trading
market in our shares will develop and continue after this offering.

Our shares have been approved for listing on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol "SUPN."

The following table shows the underwriting discounts and commissions that we are to pay to the underwriters in connection with this
offering. These amounts are shown assuming both no exercise and full exercise of the underwriters' over-allotment option.

Paid by Supernus
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
No Exercise Full Exercise
Per share $ $
Total $ $

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell shares in the open market. Purchases and sales in the open market
may include short sales, purchases to cover short positions, which may include purchases pursuant to the over-allotment option, and stabilizing
purchases.

Short sales involve secondary market sales by the underwriters of a greater number of shares than they are required to
purchase in the offering.

"Covered" short sales are sales of shares in an amount up to the number of shares represented by the underwriters'
over-allotment option.
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"Naked" short sales are sales of shares in an amount in excess of the number of shares represented by the
underwriters' over-allotment option.

Covering transactions involve purchases of shares either pursuant to the over-allotment option or in the open market after the
distribution has been completed in order to cover short positions.

To close a naked short position, the underwriters must purchase shares in the open market after the distribution has
been completed. A naked short position is more likely to be created if the underwriters are concerned that there
may be downward pressure on the price of the shares in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect

investors who purchase in the offering.

To close a covered short position, the underwriters must purchase shares in the open market after the distribution
has been completed or must exercise the over-allotment option. In determining the source of shares to close the
covered short position, the underwriters will consider, among other things, the price of shares available for
purchase in the open market as compared to the price at which they may purchase shares through the

over-allotment option.

Stabilizing transactions involve bids to purchase shares so long as the stabilizing bids do not exceed a specified maximum.

Purchases to cover short positions and stabilizing purchases, as well as other purchases by the underwriters for their own accounts, may
have the effect of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the shares. They may also cause the price of the shares to be higher
than the price that would otherwise exist in the open market in the absence of these transactions. The underwriters may conduct these
transactions on the Nasdaq Global Market, in the over-the-counter market or otherwise. If the underwriters commence any of these transactions,
they may discontinue them at any time.

The underwriters are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities trading, commercial and
investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. Certain of
the underwriters have performed commercial banking, investment banking and advisory services for us from time to time for which they have
received customary fees and reimbursement of expenses. The underwriters may, from time to time, engage in transactions with and perform
services for us in the ordinary course of their business for which they may receive customary fees and reimbursement of expenses. In the
ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriters and their respective affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments
and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (which may include bank loans and/or
credit default swaps) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers and may at any time hold long and short positions in such
securities and instruments. Such investment and securities activities may involve our securities and instruments. Cowen Healthcare Royalty
Partners (CHRP), an affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, holds certain of the Non-recourse Notes issued by our former subsidiary, Royalty
Sub.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribute to
payments the underwriters may be required to make because of any of those liabilities.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the European Economic Area

In relation to each member state of the European Economic Area that has implemented the Prospectus Directive (each, a relevant member
state), with effect from and including the date on which the Prospectus Directive is implemented in that relevant member state (the relevant
implementation
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date), an offer of shares described in this prospectus may not be made to the public in that relevant member state other than:

to any legal entity which is a qualified investor as defined in the Prospectus Directive;

to fewer than 100 or, if the relevant member state has implemented the relevant provision of the 2010 PD Amending
Directive, 150 natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the Prospectus Directive), as permitted
under the Prospectus Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of the relevant Dealer or Dealers nominated by us for

any such offer; or

in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive,
provided that no such offer of shares shall require us or any underwriter to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive.

For purposes of this provision, the expression an "offer of securities to the public" in any relevant member state means the communication
in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and the shares to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide
to purchase or subscribe for the shares, as the expression may be varied in that member state by any measure implementing the Prospectus
Directive in that member state, and the expression "Prospectus Directive" means Directive 2003/71/EC (and amendments thereto, including the
2010 PD Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the relevant member state) and includes any relevant implementing measure in the
relevant member state. The expression 2010 PD Amending Directive means Directive 2010/73/EU.

The sellers of the shares have not authorized and do not authorize the making of any offer of shares through any financial intermediary on
their behalf, other than offers made by the underwriters with a view to the final placement of the shares as contemplated in this prospectus.
Accordingly, no purchaser of the shares, other than the underwriters, is authorized to make any further offer of the shares on behalf of the sellers
or the underwriters.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the United Kingdom

This prospectus is only being distributed to, and is only directed at, persons in the United Kingdom that are qualified investors within the
meaning of Article 2(1)(e) of the Prospectus Directive that are also (i) investment professionals falling within Article 19(5) of the Financial
Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005 (the "Order") or (ii) high net worth entities, and other persons to whom it may
lawfully be communicated, falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Order (each such person being referred to as a "relevant person"). This
prospectus and its contents are confidential and should not be distributed, published or reproduced (in whole or in part) or disclosed by recipients
to any other persons in the United Kingdom. Any person in the United Kingdom that is not a relevant person should not act or rely on this
document or any of its contents.

Notice to Prospective Investors in France

Neither this prospectus nor any other offering material relating to the shares described in this prospectus has been submitted to the
clearance procedures of the Autorité des Marchés Financiers or of the competent authority of another member state of the European Economic

Area and notified to the Autorité des Marchés Financiers. The shares have not been offered or sold and will not be offered or sold, directly or
indirectly, to the public in France. Neither this prospectus nor any other offering material relating to the shares has been or will be:

released, issued, distributed or caused to be released, issued or distributed to the public in France; or
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used in connection with any offer for subscription or sale of the shares to the public in France.

Such offers, sales and distributions will be made in France only:

to qualified investors (investisseurs qualifiés) and/or to a restricted circle of investors (cercle restreint d'investisseurs), in
each case investing for their own account, all as defined in, and in accordance with articles L.411-2, D.411-1, D.411-2,

D.734-1, D.744-1, D.754-1 and D.764-1 of the French Code monétaire et financier;

to investment services providers authorized to engage in portfolio management on behalf of third parties; or

in a transaction that, in accordance with article L..411-2-11-1°-or-2°-or 3° of the French Code monétaire et financier and

article 211-2 of the General Regulations (Reglement Général) of the Autorité des Marchés Financiers, does not constitute a
public offer (appel public a l'épargne).

The shares may be resold directly or indirectly, only in compliance with articles L.411-1, L.411-2, L..412-1 and L.621-8 through L.621-8-3
of the French Code monétaire et financier.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Hong Kong

The shares may not be offered or sold in Hong Kong by means of any document other than (i) in circumstances which do not constitute an
offer to the public within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32, Laws of Hong Kong), or (ii) to "professional investors" within the
meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder, or (iii) in other circumstances
which do not result in the document being a "prospectus" within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32, Laws of Hong Kong) and
no advertisement, invitation or document relating to the shares may be issued or may be in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue
(in each case whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere), which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public
in Hong Kong (except if permitted to do so under the laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to shares which are or are intended to be
disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to "professional investors" within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Japan

The shares offered in this prospectus have not been registered under the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan. The shares have not been
offered or sold and will not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to or for the account of any resident of Japan, except (i) pursuant
to an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities and Exchange Law and (ii) in compliance with any other applicable
requirements of Japanese law.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Singapore

This prospectus has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. Accordingly, this prospectus and any
other document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or purchase, of the shares may not be circulated or
distributed, nor may the shares be offered or sold, or be made the subject of an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or
indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than (i) to an institutional investor under Section 274 of the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of
Singapore (the "SFA"), (ii) to a relevant person pursuant to Section 275(1), or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with
the conditions specified in Section 275 of the SFA or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable
provision of the SFA, in each case subject to compliance with conditions set forth in the SFA.
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Where the shares are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 of the SFA by a relevant person which is:

a corporation (which is not an accredited investor (as defined in Section 4A of the SFA)) the sole business of which is to
hold investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an accredited

investor; or

a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each beneficiary of the
trust is an individual who is an accredited investor,

shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that corporation or the beneficiaries' rights and interest (howsoever described) in that
trust shall not be transferred within six months after that corporation or that trust has acquired the shares pursuant to an offer made under
Section 275 of the SFA except:

to an institutional investor (for corporations, under Section 274 of the SFA) or to a relevant person defined in Section 275(2)
of the SFA, or to any person pursuant to an offer that is made on terms that such shares, debentures and units of shares and
debentures of that corporation or such rights and interest in that trust are acquired at a consideration of not less than
S$200,000 (or its equivalent in a foreign currency) for each transaction, whether such amount is to be paid for in cash or by
exchange of securities or other assets, and further for corporations, in accordance with the conditions specified in

Section 275 of the SFA;

where no consideration is or will be given for the transfer; or

where the transfer is by operation of law.
Notice to Prospective Investors in Australia

No prospectus or other disclosure document (as defined in the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) of Australia ("Corporations Act") in relation to
the common stock has been or will be lodged with the Australian Securities & Investments Commission ("ASIC"). This document has not been
lodged with ASIC and is only directed to certain categories of exempt persons. Accordingly, if you receive this document in Australia:

(a) you confirm and warrant that you are either:

@)
a "sophisticated investor" under section 708(8)(a) or (b) of the Corporations Act;

(i1)
a "sophisticated investor" under section 708(8)(c) or (d) of the Corporations Act and that you have provided an
accountant's certificate to us which complies with the requirements of section 708(8)(c)(i) or (ii) of the
Corporations Act and related regulations before the offer has been made;

(iii)
a person associated with the company under section 708(12) of the Corporations Act; or

(@iv)

a "professional investor" within the meaning of section 708(11)(a) and (b) of the Corporations Act, and to the
extent that you are unable to confirm or warrant that you are an exempt sophisticated investor, associated person or
professional investor under the Corporations Act any offer made to you under this document is void and incapable
of acceptance; and

(b) you warrant and agree that you will not offer any of the common stock for resale in Australia within 12 months of that common stock
being issued unless any resale offer is exempt from the requirement to issue a disclosure document under section 708 of the Corporations Act.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Our counsel, Ropes & Gray LLP, Boston, Massachusetts, will pass on the validity of the shares of common stock offered by this
prospectus. Goodwin Procter LLP, Boston, Massachusetts, has acted as counsel for the underwriters in connection with certain legal matters
related to this offering.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2011, appearing in this Prospectus and Registration Statement have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP,
independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph describing
conditions that raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern as described in Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements) appearing elsewhere herein, and are included in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in
accounting and auditing.

MARKET AND INDUSTRY DATA

Market data and certain industry data and forecasts included in this prospectus were obtained from internal company surveys, market
research, consultant surveys, publicly available information and industry publications and surveys. While we believe that each of these studies
and publications is reliable, we have not independently verified market and industry data from third-party sources. While we believe our internal
company research is reliable and the market definitions we use are appropriate, neither such research nor these definitions have been verified by
any independent source. The industry in which we operate is subject to a high degree of uncertainty and risk due to a variety of factors, including
those described in "Risk Factors."

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, a registration statement on Form S-1 under the Securities Act that
registers the shares of our common stock to be sold in this offering. This prospectus does not contain all of the information set forth in the
registration statement and the exhibits filed as part of the registration statement. For further information with respect to us and our common
stock, we refer you to the registration statement and the exhibits filed as a part of the registration statement. Statements contained in this
prospectus concerning the contents of any contract or any other document are not necessarily complete. If a contract or document has been filed
as an exhibit to the registration statement, we refer you to the copy of the contract or document that has been filed. Each statement in this
prospectus relating to a contract or document filed as an exhibit is qualified in all respects by the filed exhibit. The reports and other information
we file with the SEC can be read and copied at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington D.C. 20549. Copies of these
materials can be obtained at prescribed rates from the SEC's Public Reference Room at such address. You may obtain information regarding the
operation of the public reference room by calling 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains a web site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains
reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC.

Upon completion of this offering, we will become subject to the reporting and information requirements of the Exchange Act and, as a
result, will file periodic reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. These periodic reports, proxy statements and other

information will be available for inspection and copying at the SEC's public reference room and the web site of the SEC referred to above.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. as of December 31, 2010 and 2011, and
the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders' equity (deficit), and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2011. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. at December 31, 2010 and 2011, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2011, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. will continue as a going concern.
As more fully described in Note 2, the Company has incurred recurring operating losses and negative cash flows from operations and will
require additional capital to fund operations. These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 2. The 2011 financial statements do not include any
adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities
that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
McLean, Virginia
March 15, 2012
except for Note 16, as to which the date is April 9, 2012
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Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,

2010

2011

Pro Forma at
December 31,

2011®
(unaudited)

(in thousands except share

and per share amounts)

Assets

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,740
Marketable securities 8,964
Marketable securities restricted 261
Accounts receivable 44
Interest receivable 114
Prepaid expenses 197
Deferred financing costs, current 53
Assets of discontinued operations (including restricted cash) 6,441
Total current assets 39,814
Property and equipment, net 1,249
Purchased patents, net 1,142
Other assets 78
Deferred financing costs, long-term 1,291
Assets of discontinued operations 3,435
Total assets $ 47,009

Liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit)

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 11,263
Accrued compensation 1,444
Deferred revenue

Interest payable

Secured notes payable, current

Current liabilities of discontinued operations 2,500
Total current liabilities 15,207
Deferred revenue, net of current portion

Other non-current liabilities 861
Supplemental executive retirement plan 261
Secured notes payable, net of current portion

Warrant liability

Non-current liabilities of discontinued operations 75,000
Total liabilities 91,329

Stockholders' equity (deficit):

Series A convertible preferred stock, $0.001 par value 49,000,000 and 49,625,000 shares authorized at

December 31, 2010 and 2011, respectively; 49,000,000 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2010

and 2011; aggregate liquidation preference of $66,090 and $69,520 at December 31, 2010 and 2011

respectively 49
Common stock, $0.001 par value 62,000,000 and 62,625,000 shares authorized at December 31, 2010 and 2011;

1,592,762 and 1,662,321 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2010 and 2011, respectively;

62,625,000 shares authorized and 13,912,319 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2011 on a pro

forma basis 2
Additional paid-in capital 49,415
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Accumulated deficit (93,786)

Explanation of Responses:
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Total stockholders' equity (deficit) (44,320) 9,443  $ 9,443

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit) $ 47,000 $ 53,730 $ 53,730

()
The pro forma stockholders' equity at December 31, 2011 reflects the expected automatic conversion of the 49,000,000 shares of Series A convertible
preferred stock into 12,249,998 shares of common stock upon completion of an initial public offering.

See accompanying notes
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Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Revenues
Development and milestone revenues
Royalty revenues

Total revenues

Costs and expenses
Research and development
General and administrative

Total costs and expenses

Operating income (loss) from continuing operations
Other income (expense):

Interest income

Interest expense

Other

Total other income (expense)

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income tax benefit
Income tax benefit

Income (loss) from continuing operations
Discontinued Operations:

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax

Income (loss) from discontinued operations

Net income (loss)

Cumulative dividends on Series A convertible preferred stock
Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders

Income (loss) per common share:
Basic

Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Net income (loss)

Diluted

Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Net income (loss)
Weighted-average number of common shares:
Basic

Explanation of Responses:

Year Ended December 31,

2009 2010 2011
(in thousands of dollars,

except share and per share data)

1,050 $ 106 $ 803
36,875
37,925 106 803
29,260 35,149 30,627
4,649 5,080 7,928
33,909 40,229 38,555
4,016 (40,123) (37,752)
122 107 31
(1,866)
542 117
122 649 (1,718)
4,138 (39,474) (39,470)
399 16,245

4,138 $ (39,075) $ (23,225)

(3,678) 612 2,188
74,852
(3,678) 612 77,040

460 $ (38,463) $ 53,815
(3,430) $ (3,430) $ (3,430)

(2,970) $ (41,893) $ 50,385

0.50 $ (26.77) $ (16.60)

(2.60) 0.39 47.99
(2.10) (26.38) 31.39
029 $ (26.77) $ (16.60)
(0.26) 0.39 47.99
0.03 (26.38) 31.39
1,413,374 1,587,968 1,605,324

39
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14,081,186

See accompanying notes
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1,587,968

1,605,324
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Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)

Accumulated
Series A Convertible Other Total
Preferred Stock Common Stock A gditionaComprehensive Stockholders'
Paid-in Income Accumulated Equity
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital (Loss) Deficit (Deficit)
(in thousands of dollars except per share and per share data)

Balance, December 31, 2008 49,000,000 49 1,380,147 1 48,984 (55,783) (6,749)
Vesting of unvested stock
issued to officer 154,411 1 61 62
Exercise of stock options 49,454 20 20
Stock-based compensation 49 49
Comprehensive income (loss):
Net income 460 460
Other comprehensive income
(loss) 2 2
Total comprehensive income
(loss) 462
Balance, December 31, 2009 49,000,000 49 1,584,012 2 49,114 2 (55,323) (6,156)
Exercise of stock options 8,750 4 4
Stock-based compensation 297 297
Comprehensive income (loss):
Net loss (38,463) (38,463)
Other comprehensive income
(loss) 2 (2)
Total comprehensive income
(loss) (38,465)
Balance, December 31, 2010 49,000,000 49 1,592,762 2 49,415 (93,786) (44,320)
Exercise of stock options 69,559 29 29
Stock-based compensation (82) (82)
Comprehensive income (loss) :
Net income 53,815 53,815
Other comprehensive income
(loss) 1 1
Total comprehensive income
(loss) 53,816
Balance, December 31, 2011 49,000,000 $ 49 1,662,321 $ 2 $ 49362 $ 1 $ (39971 $ 9,443

See accompanying notes
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Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities
Net income (loss)
Loss (income) from discontinued operations

Income (loss) from continuing operations

Adjustments to reconcile income (loss) from continuing operations to net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities:

Gain on sale of property and equipment

Change in fair value of warrant liability

Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities

Depreciation and amortization

Income tax benefit

Amortization of deferred financing costs

Stock-based compensation expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Interest receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and supplemental executive retirement plan
Interest payable

Deferred revenue

Other non-current liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities from continuing operations
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities from discontinued operations

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of marketable securities

Sales and maturities of marketable securities
Purchases of property and equipment, net

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities from continuing operations
Net cash provided by disposal of discontinued operations

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Proceeds from issuance of secured notes payable
Deferred financing costs

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from continuing operations
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from discontinued operations

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Explanation of Responses:

Year Ended December 31,

2009

2010

(in thousands)

$ 460 $
3,678

4,138

1,072

111

(329)

(334)
12
1,813

360

6,845
@211

2,634

(56,289)
28,618
(714)

(28,385)

(28,385)

20

20
4,260

4,280

(38,463)
(612)

(39,075)

(54

2)
1,188

(399)
297
284
220

74
5211

64

(32,192)
(352)

(32,544)

(32,781)
58,898
(294)

25,823

25,823

(1,345)

(1,341)
397

(944)

2011

$ 53815
(77,040)

(23,225)

(25)

85

1

879
(16,245)

218
(32)

(85)
114

(118)

(1,097)
138
697
539

(38,206)
2,021

(36,185)

(17,890)
26,870
(685)

8,295
25,607

33,902

29
30,000
(975)

29,054
(1,967)

27,087
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Net change in cash and cash equivalents (21,471) (7,665) 24,804
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 52,876 31,405 23,740
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 31,405 $ 23,740 $ 48,544
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest Continuing operations $ $ $ 1412
Cash paid for interest Discontinued operations $ 12,000 $ 12,122 $ 12,036
See accompanying notes.
F-6
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Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011
1. Organization and Nature of Operations

Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated in Delaware on March 30, 2005, and commenced operations on
December 22, 2005. The Company is a specialty pharmaceutical company focused on developing and commercializing products for the
treatment of central nervous system diseases, including neurological and psychiatric disorders. The Company has several proprietary product
candidates in clinical development that address large market opportunities in epilepsy and attention deficit hyperactivity disorder.

The Company is currently focused on attaining regulatory approval and bringing its two late-stage epilepsy product candidates, SPN-538
and SPN-804, to market. Except for profits earned in 2009 and 2011 due to one-time items, the Company has incurred net losses from operations
since its inception. The Company had net income (loss) of approximately $0.5 million, $(38.5) million and $53.8 million during the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2010, and 2011, respectively. The net income in 2011 was primarily due to a gain on the sale of TCD Royalty Sub LLC
(TCD) of approximately $74.9 million, net of taxes, being reported as discontinued operations (see Note 8). The Company has financed its
operations primarily through the sale of equity securities, non-recourse debt arrangements, issuing debt instruments, and payments received
under its royalty and development agreements. To date, none of the Company's product candidates have been approved for sale, and therefore,
the Company has not generated any revenues from product sales. Management expects operating losses to continue for the foreseeable future
and until one or more of its products are established in the marketplace. The Company may need to obtain additional capital through equity
offerings, debt financings and/or payments under new or existing licensing and research and development collaboration agreements (see Note 2).

The Company's operations are subject to certain risks and uncertainties. The risks include negative outcome of clinical trials, inability or
delay in completing clinical trials or obtaining regulatory approvals, changing market conditions for products being developed by the Company,
more stringent regulatory environment, the need to retain key personnel and protect intellectual property, product liability, and the availability of
additional capital financing on terms acceptable to the Company.

2. Management's Plans as to Continuing as a Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going-concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and
satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. Since inception, the Company has incurred, and continues to incur, significant losses
from operations. The Company needs to raise additional capital to continue its business operations as currently conducted and fund deficits in
operating cash flows.

As described more fully in Note 7, the Company drew down $30.0 million under a secured credit facility (the Facility). There is no
remaining borrowing capacity under the Facility. As described in Note 8, the Company sold all of its equity interest in its wholly-owned
subsidiary, TCD, for consideration consisting of a cash payment of $27.0 million and contingent consideration of $3.0 million to be paid in the
future if certain criteria are met. The Company funded operations during 2011 principally through draws under the Facility, cash received from
the sale of TCD, and existing cash and short-term instruments. The Company's current operating assumptions, which reflect management's best
estimate of future revenue and operating expenses, indicate that current cash on hand will not be sufficient to fund operations as currently
conducted through the end of 2012. The Company is seeking
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Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011
2. Management's Plans as to Continuing as a Going Concern (Continued)

to raise additional capital through either an initial public offering of its common stock or a sale of additional private equity securities to finance
the development of its business operations, although there can be no assurance that such financing will be available to the Company at any given
time or available on favorable terms. The type, timing, and terms of financing selected by the Company will be dependent upon the Company's
cash needs, the availability of financing sources, and the prevailing conditions in the financial markets.

In the event the Company does not access funding to continue operations for the next 12 months, the Company will likely revise its
commercial plans for its two late-stage epilepsy product candidates, its planned clinical trials, other development activities, capital expenditure
plans, and the scale of its operations, until it is able to obtain sufficient financing to do so, or pursue other alternatives. If the Company is
required to significantly reduce operating expenses and delay, reduce the scope of, or eliminate one or more of its development programs, these
events could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations and financial condition.

These factors could significantly limit the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments relating to recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be
necessary should the Company be unable to continue in existence.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The Company's consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and included the accounts of its
wholly-owned subsidiaries, TCD through December 14, 2011, the date that the Company sold 100% of its equity interests in TCD, and Supernus
Europe Ltd. These are collectively referred to herein as "Supernus" or "the Company." All significant intercompany transactions and balances
have been eliminated in consolidation. The Company's consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States (U.S. GAAP). The Company currently operates in one business segment.

In December 2011, the Company sold its equity interest in TCD. The assets and liabilities related to this business have identifiable cash
flows that are largely independent of the cash flows of other groups of assets and liabilities, and the Company does not have significant
continuing involvement with the related products. Accordingly, the remaining assets and liabilities, and the results of operations, related to TCD
are presented as discontinued operations for all periods in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires the Company to make estimates and judgments in
certain circumstances that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities. In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management has made its best estimates and judgments of certain amounts
included in the financial statements, giving due consideration to

F-8
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Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011
3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

materiality. On an ongoing basis, the Company evaluates its estimates, including those related to revenue recognition, fair values of assets,
convertible preferred stock and common stock, income taxes, preclinical study and clinical trial accruals and other contingencies. Management
bases its estimates on historical experience or on various other assumptions that it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual
results could differ from these estimates.

Pro Forma Balance Sheet Presentation

The unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2011 reflects the expected automatic conversion of the outstanding
49,000,000 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock (Series A Preferred Stock) into 12,249,998 shares of common stock as though the
completion of the Company's initial public offering (IPO) had occurred on December 31, 2011. The shares of common stock issued in the IPO
and any related estimated net proceeds are excluded from such pro forma information.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash

The Company considers all investments in highly liquid financial instruments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. Under the terms of a non-recourse note agreement, TCD had been required to maintain a cash account to cover interest payments.
As of December 31, 2010, the TCD cash account was restricted as to its withdrawal or use and, therefore, was segregated and presented as assets
of discontinued operations (including restricted cash). As of December 31, 2011, subsequent to the sale of TCD (see Note 8), the Company is no
longer required to maintain this restricted cash balance.

Marketable Securities

Marketable securities consist of investments in U.S. Treasuries and various U.S. government agency debt securities. Management classifies
the Company's short-term investments as available-for-sale. Such securities are carried at estimated fair value, with any material unrealized
holding gains or losses reported, net of any tax effects, as accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), which is a separate component of
stockholders' equity (deficit). Realized gains and losses, and declines in value judged to be other-than-temporary, if any, are included in
consolidated results of operations. A decline in the market value of any available-for-sale security below cost that is deemed to be
other-than-temporary results in a reduction in fair value, which is charged to earnings in that period, and a new cost basis for the security is
established. Dividend and interest income is recognized as interest income when earned. The cost of securities sold is calculated using the
specific identification method. The Company places all investments with highly rated financial institutions.

Marketable Securities Restricted

On January 21, 2006, the Company established the Supernus Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) for the sole purpose of
receiving funds for two executives from the Shire Laboratories, Inc. SERP and providing a continuing deferral program under the Supernus
SERP. As of December 31, 2010 and 2011, the estimated fair value of the mutual fund investment securities within the SERP has been recorded

as restricted marketable securities. A corresponding noncurrent liability is
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Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011
3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

also included in the consolidated balance sheets to reflect the Company's obligation for the SERP. The Company has not made, and has no plans
to make, contributions to the SERP. The securities can only be used for purposes of paying benefits under the SERP.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reported in the consolidated balance sheets at outstanding amounts, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. The
Company extends credit without requiring collateral. The Company writes off uncollectible receivables when the likelihood of collection is
remote. The Company evaluates the collectability of accounts receivable on a regular basis. An allowance, when needed, is based upon various
factors including the financial condition and payment history of customers, an overall review of collections experience on other accounts, and
economic factors or events expected to affect future collections experience. No allowance was recorded as of December 31, 2010 or
December 31, 2011.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash, cash equivalents,
accounts receivable and marketable securities. The counterparties are various corporations and financial institutions of high credit standing.

Substantially all of the Company's cash and cash equivalents are maintained with major financial institutions. Deposits held with banks may
exceed the amount of insurance provided on such deposits. Generally, these deposits may be redeemed upon demand and, therefore,
management believes they bear minimal risk. The Company has not experienced any losses on its deposits of cash, cash equivalents, short-term
investments and restricted investments, and management believes that its guidelines for investment of its excess cash maintain safety and
liquidity through diversification and investment maturity.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and accounts payable and accrued
expenses, approximate fair value due to their short-term maturities. The carrying value and the estimated fair value of the non-recourse notes
payable, held in TCD, was approximately $66.0 million at December 31, 2010. The fair value was estimated based on actual trade information
as well as quoted prices provided by bond traders.

The fair value of an asset or liability should represent the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants. Such transactions to sell an asset or transfer a liability are assumed to occur in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset or liability. Accordingly, fair value is determined based on a hypothetical transaction at the measurement
date, considered from the perspective of a market participant rather than from a reporting entity's perspective.

The Company defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The Company

F-10
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reports assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value using a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair

value. This hierarchy maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs. The three levels of inputs used to
measure fair value are as follows:

Level 1 Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the
ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs are quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets
or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability
(interest rates, yield curves, etc.) and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by

correlation or other means (market corroborated inputs).

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that reflect the Company's own assumptions, based on the best information available, including
the Company's own data.

In accordance with the fair value hierarchy described above, the following tables show the fair value of the Company's financial assets and
liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value:

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2010

Significant
Total Carrying Quoted Prices Other Significant
Value at in Active Observable Unobservable
December 31, Markets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(in thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,740 $ 23,740 $ $
Marketable securities 8,964 1,024 7,940
Marketable securities restricted 261 261
Cash and cash equivalents restricted 1,453 1,453
Total assets at fair value $ 34418 $ 26,217 $ 8,201 $
(1)

Included in assets of discontinued operations at December 31, 2010.

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2011

Significant
Total Carrying Quoted Prices Other Significant
Value at in Active Observable Unobservable
December 31, Markets Inputs Inputs
2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

(in thousands)
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The Company's Level 1 assets include money market funds and U.S. Treasuries and government agency debt securities with quoted prices
in active markets. At December 31, 2011, Level 2 assets include mutual funds in which the SERP assets are invested. Mutual funds are valued
using third-party pricing sources that apply applicable inputs and other relevant data into their models to estimate fair value. At December 31,
2010 and 2011 Level 2 assets include mutual funds in which the SERP assets are invested and municipal bonds whose values are based upon
quoted prices in inactive markets.

Level 3 liabilities include the fair market value of outstanding warrants to purchase Series A Preferred Stock recorded as a derivative
liability. The fair value of the preferred stock warrant liability has been calculated using the probability-weighted expected return method
(PWERM). The following table presents information about the Company's preferred stock warrant liability:

Year Ended
December 31, 2011
(in thousands)

Balance at December 31, 2010 $

Issuance of Series A Preferred Stock warrants 612
Changes in fair value of warrants included in earnings 85
Balance at December 31, 2011 $ 697
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Upon retirement or sale, the cost of assets disposed of and the related accumulated depreciation
are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is credited or charged to operations. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as
incurred. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the following average useful lives:

Computer equipment 3 years

Software 3 years

Furniture 7 years

Lab and office equipment 5 years

Leasehold Improvements Shorter of lease term or useful life
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist primarily of purchased patents. Patents are carried at cost less accumulated amortization, which is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the patents, estimated to be ten years. The carrying value of the patents is assessed for
impairment annually during the fourth quarter of each year, or more frequently if impairment indicators exist.

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs consists of syndication costs of approximately $4.4 million incurred by the Company in connection with the sale
of non-recourse notes issued by TCD (see Note 7), which was
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eliminated from the Company's consolidated balance sheets in connection with the sale of TCD on December 14, 2011 (see Note 8), financing
costs of approximately $0.5 million incurred by the Company in connection with the closing of the Company's term loans (see Note 7) and legal,
accounting and other costs of approximately $1.8 million incurred in connection with preparing for Company's IPO. The Company amortized
the deferred financing costs associated with the non-recourse notes until December 14, 2011, at which time the non-recourse notes were assumed
by the Purchaser of TCD (see Note 8). The Company amortizes the deferred financing costs associated with the outstanding term loans over the
term of the related debt using the effective interest method. Upon closing of a successful IPO, the Company will record its legal, accounting and
other costs as a charge against the proceeds received. Until the completion of its IPO, the Company evaluates the realizability of the related
deferred costs at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets consist primarily of purchased patents and property and equipment. The Company assesses the recoverability of its
long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If
indications of impairment exist, projected future undiscounted cash flows associated with the asset are compared to the carrying amount to
determine whether the asset's value is recoverable. Evaluating for impairment requires judgment, including the estimation of future cash flows,
future growth rates and profitability and the expected life over which cash flows will occur. Changes in the Company's business strategy or
adverse changes in market conditions could impact impairment analyses and require the recognition of an impairment charge equal to the excess
of the carrying value of the long-lived assets over its estimated fair value. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2011, the Company
determined that there was no impairment of the Company's long-lived assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying
amount or fair value, less costs to sell.

Preclinical Study and Clinical Trial Accruals and Deferred Advance Payments

The Company estimates preclinical study and clinical trial expenses based on the services performed pursuant to contracts with research
institutions and clinical research organizations that conduct these activities on its behalf. In recording service fees, the Company estimates the
time period over which the related services will be performed and compares the level of effort expended through the end of each period to the
cumulative expenses recorded and payments made for such services and, as appropriate, accrues additional service fees or defers any
non-refundable advance payments until the related services are performed. If the actual timing of the performance of services or the level of
effort varies from the estimate, the Company will adjust its accrual or deferred advance payment accordingly. If the Company later determines
that it no longer expects the services associated with a nonrefundable advance payment to be rendered, the advance payment will be charged to
expense in the period that such determination is made.

Income Taxes

The Company utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are
determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax reporting bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using enacted tax
rates and laws that are
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expected to be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred
tax assets to the amounts expected to be realized.

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positions in its consolidated financial statements when it is more-likely-than-not that the position
will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. Such tax positions must initially and subsequently be measured as the largest amount
of tax benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the tax authority assuming full knowledge of
the position and relevant facts. The Company's policy is to recognize any interest and penalties related to income taxes in income tax expense.

Revenue Recognition

The Company's revenues have been generated through collaboration and research and development agreements. These agreements include
fees for development services provided to customers, payments for achievement of specified development, regulatory and sales milestones, and
to a lesser extent, upfront license payments, which comprise the Company's development and milestone revenue, as well as royalties on product
sales of licensed products, Oracea®, Sanctura XR®, and Intuniv®, which comprise the Company's royalty revenue. The Company records any
amounts received in advance of services performed as deferred revenue and recognizes the amount as revenue when earned.

Multiple Element Arrangements

For arrangements entered into with multiple elements, the Company evaluates whether the components of each arrangement are separate
elements based on certain criteria. Accordingly, revenues from collaboration agreements are recognized based on the performance requirements
of the agreements. The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or services have
been rendered, the fee is fixed and determinable, and collection is reasonably assured.

The Company's development revenues have been earned under contracts that were less than one year in duration. Development contracts
generally take the form of fee-for-service arrangements based on an annual contractual full-time equivalent billing rate. In cases where
performance spanned multiple accounting periods, the Company has recognized revenue as services were performed, measured on a
proportional-performance basis. Output measures, specifically labor hours, were used to measure performance as they reflect the Company's
pattern of performance over the contractual term.

Non-refundable license fees are recognized as revenue when the Company has a contractual right to receive such payment, the contract
price is fixed or determinable, the collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured, and the Company has no further significant
performance obligations in exchange for the license payment.

On January 1, 2011, the Company adopted Accounting Standard Update (ASU) No. 2009-13, Revenue Recognition (Topic
605) Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements: a consensus of the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force (ASU No. 2009-13). ASU No. 2009-13
establishes a selling-price hierarchy for determining the selling price of each element within a multiple-deliverable arrangement. Specifically,
the selling price assigned to each deliverable is to be based on vendor-specific objective evidence (VSOE) if available; third-party evidence, if
VSOE is unavailable; and estimated selling prices
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if neither VSOE or third-party evidence is available. In addition, ASU No. 2009-13 eliminates the residual method of allocating arrangement
consideration and instead requires allocation using the relative selling price method. The adoption of ASU No. 2009-13 did not impact the
Company's consolidated financial statements, as the Company did not enter into or modify any multiple element arrangements during 2011. The
Company will evaluate new or materially modified multiple element arrangements pursuant to the guidance in ASU No. 2009-13.

Milestone Payments

Milestone payments have been recognized as revenue when the collaborative partner acknowledges completion of the milestone and

substantive effort was necessary to achieve the milestone. On January 1, 2011, the Company adopted ASU No. 2010-17, Revenue

Recognition Milestone Method, (ASU No. 2010-17). Under this guidance, management may recognize revenue contingent upon the achievement
of a milestone in its entirety in the period in which the milestone is achieved only if the milestone meets all the criteria within the guidance to be
considered substantive. Substantive milestone payments are recognized upon achievement of the milestone only if all of the following conditions
are met:

the milestone payments are non-refundable;

achievement of the milestone involves a degree of risk and was not reasonably assured at the inception of the arrangement;

substantive effort on the Company's part is involved in achieving the milestone;

the amount of the milestone payment is reasonable in relation to the effort expended or the risk associated with achievement
of the milestone; and,

a reasonable amount of time passes between the up-front license payment and the first milestone payment as well as between
each subsequent milestone payment.

Determination as to whether a payment meets the aforementioned conditions involves management's judgment. If any of these conditions
are not met, the resulting payment would not be considered a substantive milestone, and therefore the resulting payment would be considered
part of the consideration for the single unit of accounting. The adoption of ASU No. 2010-17 did not have a material impact on the Company's
consolidated results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.

The Company's recorded milestone revenues were approximately $0.8 million, $0.0, and $0.8 million during the years ended December 31,
2009, 2010 and 2011, respectively. During 2011, after the adoption of ASU No. 2010-17, the Company recorded revenues upon achievement of
the milestone, as the Company concluded that the milestone was substantive in accordance with its accounting policy.

Royalty Revenues

Except as noted below, the Company records royalty revenues based on estimates of the sales that occurred during the relevant period. The
relevant period estimates of sales are based on interim data provided by licensees and analysis of historical royalties received (adjusted for any
changes in facts and circumstances, as appropriate). The Company maintains regular communication with licensees in order to obtain
information to develop reasonable estimates. Differences between actual royalty revenues and estimated royalty revenues are reconciled and
adjusted for in the period which they are collected,
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typically the following quarter. Historically, adjustments have not been material based on actual amounts received from licensees. To the extent
the Company does not have sufficient ability to accurately estimate revenue, it records revenue when received.

In 2009, the Company recognized approximately $36.9 million in royalty revenues related to an amendment to a license agreement with
Shire plc for Intuniv, which is a novel ADHD product marketed by Shire plc, utilizing one of the Company's proprietary technologies. Under the
terms of the license amendment, the parties agreed to delete all provisions regarding milestone and royalty payments and replaced those
provisions with, among other things, (1) a commitment by Shire plc to make a one-time payment of $36.9 million within 15 days of signing the
amendment, (2) an acknowledgement by the Company that no other sums would be payable to the Company, then or in the future, under the
amended license; and (3) a statement that the amended license was permanent, irrevocable and fully paid. The Company concluded that
immediate revenue recognition was appropriate because (1) the executed contract constituted persuasive evidence of an arrangement, (2) the
delivery of the license amendment had occurred and Shire plc had assumed all risks and rewards regarding Intuniv, and the Company had no
current or future performance obligations, (3) the total consideration for the license amendment was fixed and known at the time of its execution
and there were not any extended payment terms or rights of return, and (4) collection was reasonably assured as the Company determined that
Shire plc was creditworthy and had the financial ability to make the payment in accordance with the terms of the license amendment.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development expenditures are expensed as incurred. Research and development costs primarily consist of employee-related
expenses, including salaries and benefits; expenses incurred under agreements with contract research organizations, investigative sites, and
consultants that conduct the Company's clinical trials; the cost of acquiring and manufacturing clinical trial materials; the cost of manufacturing
materials used in process validation, to the extent that those materials are manufactured prior to receiving regulatory approval for those products;
facilities costs that do not have an alternative future use; related depreciation and other allocated expenses; license fees for and milestone
payments related to in-licensed products and technologies; stock-based compensation expense; and costs associated with non-clinical activities
and regulatory approvals.

Stock-Based Compensation

Employee stock-based compensation is measured based on the estimated fair value on the grant date. The grant date fair value of options
granted is calculated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, which requires the use of subjective assumptions including volatility,
expected term, risk-free rate, and the fair value of the underlying common stock. For awards that vest based on service conditions, the Company
recognizes expense using the straight-line method less estimated forfeitures. The Company has awarded non-vested stock. The estimated fair
value of these awards is determined at the date of grant based upon the estimated fair value of the Company's common stock. The Company
recognizes the estimated fair value on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period as the awards vest.
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The Company records the expense for stock option grants and non-vested stock subject to performance-based milestone vesting over the
remaining service period when management determines that achievement of the milestone is probable. Management evaluates when the
achievement of a performance-based milestone is probable based on the relative satisfaction of the performance conditions as of the applicable
reporting date.

The Company records the expense for stock option grants to non-employees based on the estimated fair value of the stock option using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The fair value of non-employee awards is re-measured at each reporting period. As a result, stock
compensation expense for non-employee awards with vesting is affected by changes in the fair value of the Company's common stock.

Warrant Liability

In January 2011, the Company entered into a secured credit facility pursuant to a loan and security agreement with certain lenders, which
was subsequently amended in December 2011, providing for term loans of up to an aggregate of $30.0 million. In connection with the
drawdown of $15.0 million under the secured credit facility on January 26, 2011, the Company issued to its lenders warrants to purchase an
aggregate of 375,000 shares of the Company's Series A Preferred Stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The warrants became exercisable
immediately and expire on January 26, 2021. Upon completion of an initial public offering, the warrants will convert into warrants to purchase
common stock at an exercise price equal to the lesser of the TPO price or $4.00. These warrants are recorded as a derivative liability and, as such,
the Company reflects the warrant liability at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. The fair value of this derivative liability is
re-measured at the end of every reporting period and the change in fair value is reported in the consolidated statements of operations as other
income (expense). As of January 26, 2011 and December 31, 2011, the fair value was estimated to be approximately $375,000 and $460,000,
respectively. The change in fair value of approximately $85,000 has been recorded in other income (expense) in the Company's consolidated
statements of operations.

In connection with the drawdown of the second $15.0 million under the secured credit facility on December 30, 2011, the Company issued
to its lenders warrants to purchase an aggregate of 200,000 shares of the Company's Series A Preferred Stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per
share. The warrants became exercisable immediately and expire on December 30, 2021. Upon completion of an initial public offering, the
warrants will convert into warrants to purchase common stock at an exercise price equal to the lesser of the TPO price or $6.00. These warrants
are recorded as a derivative liability and, as such, the Company reflects the warrant liability at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. The
fair value of this derivative liability is re-measured at the end of every reporting period and the change in fair value is reported in the
consolidated statements of operations as other income (expense). As of December 31, 2011, the fair value was estimated to be approximately
$237,000.

The terms of the warrant agreements provide for "down-round" anti-dilution adjustment for the warrants in certain situations whereby the
Company sells or issues (a) shares at a price per share less than the exercise price of the warrants, or (b) equity-linked financial instruments with

strike prices less than the exercise price of the warrants. As a result of this "down round" provision, the warrants will
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continue to be classified as derivative liabilities upon completion of an IPO (at which point the shares underlying the warrants are converted
from Series A Preferred Stock to common stock).

The fair value of the preferred stock warrants is estimated in accordance with the guidance outlined in the American Institute of Certified

Public Accountants' Practice Aid, Valuation of Privately-Held-Company Equity Securities Issued as Compensation (the Technical Practice Aid).
Several objective and subjective factors are considered when valuing each equity security and related warrant at a valuation date. The Company
utilized the PWERM to estimate the fair value of the preferred stock warrants. Under the PWERM, the value of each equity security and warrant
is estimated based upon an analysis of future values for the entire equity instrument assuming various future outcomes. Share value is based
upon the probability-weighted present value of the expected outcomes, as well as the rights of each class of preferred and common stock. A
probability is estimated for each possible event based on the facts and circumstances as of the valuation date. The Company will continue to
adjust the warrant liability for changes in fair value until the earlier of the exercise or expiration of the warrants. Subsequent to the completion of
an IPO, the fair value of the warrants will be determined using either a risk-neutral lattice methodology within a Monte-Carlo analysis or a
Black-Scholes model within a Monte-Carlo framework. The Monte-Carlo simulation is a generally accepted statistical method used to estimate
fair value based on the application of subjective assumptions, consistently applied for each period, including the probability, timing and
magnitude of our issuance of additional common stock in future financings. This valuation is computed at the end of each fiscal quarter until the
warrants are exercised or they expire to reflect conditions at each such valuation date. Under either methodology, in addition to assumptions
regarding future equity financings, consideration is also given to the current stock price, anticipated stock volatility going forward, and the
anti-dilution provisions embedded in the warrant agreements.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per common share is determined by dividing earnings (loss) attributable to common stockholders by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period, without consideration of common stock equivalents. Diluted
earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing the earnings (loss) attributable to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of
common share equivalents outstanding for the period. The treasury stock method is used to determine the dilutive effect of the Company's stock
option grants and warrants and the if-converted method is used to determine the dilutive effect of the Company's Series A Preferred Stock. With
the exception of the year ended December 31, 2009, the weighted-average shares used to calculate both basic and diluted loss per share are the
same. The following common stock equivalents were excluded in the calculation of diluted earnings (loss) per share because their effect would
be anti-dilutive:

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2010 2011
Series A Preferred Stock 12,249,998 12,249,998
Warrants to purchase Series A Preferred Stock 143,749
Stock options and non-vested stock 767,428 598,109

Because income from continuing operations net of preferred stock dividends is the control number for earnings per share purposes, the
Company included the 12,667,812 potential common shares in the
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denominator for the per share amounts related to discontinued operations and net income for the year ended December 31, 2009 even though
resulting per share amounts ($(0.26) per share for the loss from discontinued operations and $0.03 per share for the net income) are anti-dilutive
with respect to their comparable basic per-share amounts.

The unaudited pro forma earnings (loss) per share is computed using the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding and
assumes the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Company's Series A Preferred Stock into an aggregate of 12,249,998 shares of common
stock upon completion of the Company's planned IPO, as if they had converted at the beginning of the period. The Company believes the
unaudited pro forma earnings (loss) per share provides material information to investors, as the conversion of the Company's Series A Preferred
Stock to common stock is expected to occur upon the closing of its IPO, and the disclosure of pro forma earnings (loss) per share thus provides
an indication of earnings (loss) per share that is comparable to what will be reported by the Company as a public company.

Year Ended
December 31, 2011
Pro forma earnings (loss) per common share

Numerator:

(Loss) from continuing operations used to compute pro forma (loss) from continuing operations per common

share basic and diluted $ (23,225)
Income from discontinued operations used to compute pro forma income per common share basic and diluted $ 77,040

Net income used to compute pro forma income per common share basic and diluted $ 53,815

Denominator:

Weighted-average number of common shares used to calculate (loss) from continuing operations, income from
discontinued operations and net income per common share:

Basic 1,605,324
Diluted 1,605,324
Add: Pro forma adjustments to reflect assumed weighted-average effect of conversion of convertible preferred stock 12,249,998

Weighted-average number of common shares used in calculating pro forma (loss) from continuing operations, income
from discontinued operations and net income per common share:

Basic 13,855,322

Diluted 13,855,322

Basic and diluted Pro forma net income (loss) per common share:

Continuing operations $ (1.68)
Discontinued operations $ 5.56

Net income $ 3.88
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU No. 2011-05, Comprehensive Income (Topic 220):
Presentation of Comprehensive Income (ASU No. 2011-05), which requires entities to present reclassification adjustments included in other
comprehensive income on the face of the financial statements and allows entities to present the total of comprehensive income, the components
of net income and the components of other comprehensive income either in a single continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two
separate consecutive statements. It also eliminates the option for entities to present components of other comprehensive income as part of the
statement of changes in stockholders' equity. The updated guidance is effective for fiscal and interim periods beginning after December 15,
2011, with early adoption permitted. The adoption of ASU No. 2011-05 is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's consolidated
results of operations.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value
Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs (ASU No. 2011-04). ASU No. 2011-04 created a uniform framework for
applying fair value measurement principles and clarified existing guidance in GAAP. ASU No. 2011-04 will be effective for the first annual
reporting period beginning after December 15, 2011 and must be applied prospectively. The Company will adopt ASU No. 2011-04 in the first
quarter of fiscal year 2012. The Company does not believe that the adoption of ASU No. 2011-04 will have a material impact on its consolidated
financial statements.

4. Marketable Securities
Marketable securities held by the Company were as follows:

At December 31, 2010:

Amortized Unrealized Fair
Available for Sale Cost Gains (Losses) Value
(in thousands)
U.S. Treasuries and agencies $ 1,026 $ 2) $ 1,024
Municipal bonds 7,940 7,940
Mutual funds for SERP 261 261
$ 9227 $ 2) $ 9225
At December 31, 2011:
Amortized Unrealized Gains Fair
Available for Sale Cost (Losses) Value
(in thousands)
Mutual funds for SERP $ 245 §$ $ 245
$ 245  § $ 245
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Property and equipment consists of the following:

December 31,
2010 2011

(in thousands)
Computer equipment $ 554 $ 586
Software 174 209
Lab equipment and furniture 3,480 3,465
Leasehold improvements 979 1,486

5,187 5,746
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (3,938) (4,436)

$ 1249 $ 1,310

Depreciation expense on property and equipment for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2011 was approximately $959,000 and
$650,000, respectively.

6. Purchased Patents

In connection with a purchase agreement with Shire Laboratories, Inc., the Company acquired certain patents in 2005. The following sets
forth the gross carrying amount and related accumulated amortization of the patents (in thousands):

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2011
Weighted- Gross Gross
Average Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Life Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

(in thousands)
Purchased patents 10.0 $ 2,292 $ 1,150 $ 2292 $ 1,380
Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2011 was approximately $229,000 each year, as is the estimated annual
aggregate amortization expense through December 31, 2015. The net book value of intangible assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2011 was
approximately $1.1 million and $0.9 million, respectively.

7. Notes Payable
Secured Notes Payable

In January 2011, the Company entered into a secured credit facility pursuant to a loan and security agreement with certain lenders, which
was subsequently amended in December 2011, providing for term loans of up to an aggregate of $30.0 million. On January 26, 2011 and
December 30, 2011, the Company drew down $15.0 million and $15.0 million, respectively, of term loans under this secured credit facility. The
term loans bear interest at a fixed rate per annum of 11.0% and will mature on August 1, 2014 and January 1, 2015, respectively. The Company
is required to make twelve months of interest only payments, beginning in March 2011, and six months of interest only payments, beginning in
February 2012, respectively, and thereafter, principal and interest payments will be made over the
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remaining term of the loans. As of December 31, 2011, the Company is required to make the following principal payments:
As of

December 31, 2011

(in thousands)
Year ending December 31:

2012 6,775
2013 11,809
2014 10,847
2015 569

$ 30,000

The Company may voluntarily prepay all, but not less than all, outstanding term loans under its secured credit facility at any time, subject to
the payment of a premium. With respect to any prepayment, the premium is 5.0%, if such prepayment is made before the amortization date,
2.0%, if such prepayment is made during the 15-month period after the amortization date, and 1.0%, if such prepayment is made thereafter.
Upon the maturity of any outstanding term loans or the acceleration or prepayment thereof, the Company will also be required to make a final
payment equal to 2.5% of the aggregate principal amount, or $750,000, of the term loans borrowed under the secured credit facility. This
payment is being as recorded as additional interest expense over the term of the loans.

The Company capitalized deferred financing costs of approximately $498,000 in issuing the secured notes payable, which are being
amortized to interest expense over the term of the debt. The balance of deferred financing costs was approximately $378,000 at December 31,
2011. The carrying value of the secured notes payable at December 31, 2011 includes a debt discount of $514,000 related to the estimated fair
value of the warrants issued in connection with the issuance of the notes. The Company recorded interest expense related to the secured notes
payable of approximately $1.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2011.

All obligations under the secured credit facility are secured by substantially all of the Company's existing property and assets (excluding its
intellectual property) and by a pledge of the capital stock of, subject to certain exceptions, the Company's U.K. subsidiary and any future
subsidiary.

Non-recourse Notes Payable of Discontinued Operations

In April 2008, pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agreement and Residual License Agreements executed by the Company and TCD, certain
royalty payment rights and other license rights of the Company that it had under license agreements with two unrelated companies were
transferred to TCD, a 100%-owned subsidiary of the Company, in exchange for approximately $63.3 million. TCD raised funds for the
transaction from a completed private placement of $75.0 million in secured 16% notes, due April 15, 2024 (the Notes). Net proceeds amounted
to $63.3 million, net of financing costs and required interest reserve. The Notes are non-recourse to the Company and are secured by TCD's
assets including the royalty payment rights and other related rights of the transferred license agreements. While the Notes are outstanding, all
royalty payments under these license agreements go to the payment of interest. Royalties earned in excess of the stated interest rate will be
applied to the
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7. Notes Payable (Continued)

principal on such Notes. Interest expense related to the Notes for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010, and 2011 was $12.0 million,

$12.1 million, and $11.5 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2010, TCD had interest payable of $2.5 million. On December 14, 2011, the
Company executed an agreement to sell 100% of its equity interests in TCD, which included the purchaser assuming all rights and obligations
under the Notes (See Note 8).

In conjunction with the issuance of the Notes, TCD had initially placed $8.0 million into a restricted cash interest reserve account to cover
payments required when the initial royalties were not sufficient to meet the interest payments due. In the first quarter of 2010, the $8.0 million
interest reserve was exhausted, and, as such, all subsequent interest payments were made solely from royalty payments received. Royalties were
also deposited into a restricted cash account to meet interest and principal payments. At December 31, 2010, the balance of restricted cash
available to pay interest was approximately $1.5 million. Any excess restricted cash was used to make principal payments. In April 2011 and
October 2011, TCD paid approximately $182,000 and $364,000, respectively, in principal on the Notes. As of December 14, 2011, the date of
the sale of TCD, the principal balance amounted to $74.5 million (See Note 8).

The syndication costs to complete the transaction were approximately $4.4 million for investment banking, legal, consulting, accounting,
and printing fees. These costs were capitalized as deferred financing costs and were being amortized over the term of the related debt using the
effective interest method. Amortization of deferred financing costs for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011 approximated
$270,000, $271,000, and $260,000, respectively. In connection with the transaction on December 14, 2011 to sell TCD, the remaining balance of
$3.4 million in deferred financing costs was eliminated from the Company's consolidated balance sheets (See Note 8).

Through December 14, 2011, the date of the sale of TCD, TCD had been able to make up all interest shortfalls in full before the next
succeeding payment date. In the event of a default for failure to pay interest on a timely basis, the holders of the Notes did not have recourse to
the Company as the Notes were non-recourse beyond TCD, were not convertible into any other securities of the Company, and had not been
guaranteed by the Company. The Company had pledged all equity interests of TCD to the holders of the Notes so, upon an event of default, the
holders of the Notes could elect to exercise their rights to acquire those equity interests in TCD.

In connection with the Notes, the Company executed a Servicing Agreement with TCD. The Servicing Agreement provided for a servicing
fee of $10,000 per quarter to be paid to the Company for performance of services related to the collection of amounts due in connection with the
license agreements. The Company is also to be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket expenses. These services consist of taking commercially
reasonable steps to collect the royalty amount due and enforcing the related provisions under the license agreements. In particular, we are
required to monitor receipt of the royalty payments due under the licensing agreements and to confirm that the payments are received on a
timely basis, calculated properly and made available to the trustee.

In addition, pursuant to the Purchase and Sale Agreement, the Company is responsible for preserving, maintaining and maximizing the
commercial value of the licensed patents covering Sanctura XR and Oracea, which includes the obligation to pay patent office maintenance fees
in order to keep the patents in force. The Company considers the amounts spent with respect to these activities to be
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de minimis. Under the license agreements, the Company has the right, but not the obligation, to defend challenges to the patents.
8. Sale of TCD Royalty Sub Reported as Discontinued Operations

Pursuant to a Unit Purchase Agreement executed on December 14, 2011, the Company sold 100% of its equity ownership interests in TCD
to an entity affiliated with Orbimed Advisors LLC, one of its stockholders, hereafter referred to as the "Purchase Transaction." The purchase
price consisted of $27.0 million cash payment, assumption of all assets and liabilities and a milestone payment of $3.0 million payable within
10 days of the occurrence of the earlier of the following conditions:

The purchaser receives royalty payments equal to at least $35.1 million, the purchaser has not entered into a transaction to
sell, refinance or monetize its equity interests in TCD, and no generic formulations of the products underlying the royalty

payments and related license agreements have entered the market, or

The purchaser receives proceeds in excess of the aggregate of (a) $27.0 million, plus (b) the purchase price paid by the
purchaser, if any, to acquire a beneficial interest in one or more of the Notes, plus (c) the aggregate redemption price paid by
the purchaser, if any, to redeem any of the Notes, from any transaction that refinances or liquidates the equity interests in
TCD or the Notes.

The purchase price was determined through a competitive bidding process, involving more than one bidder and multiple rounds of
negotiations between each potential buyer and the Company. The Company entered into the purchase transaction with an entity affiliated with
OrbiMed Advisors LLC, which offered the highest purchase price.

Pursuant to the Purchase Transaction, the Company retained duties and obligations under the Notes and related agreements, including the
Purchase and Sale Agreement, the Residual License Agreements and the Servicing Agreement, for so long as the Notes remain outstanding. For
example, pursuant to the Purchase Transaction, the Company has an obligation to use commercially reasonable efforts to preserve, maintain, and
maximize the commercial value of the licensed patents covering Sanctura XR and Oracea, which includes the obligation to pay patent office
maintenance fees in order to keep these patents in force.

The Company also retained certain duties and obligations under the ongoing Servicing Agreement. The Company will continue to perform
these services in exchange for a quarterly fee of $10,000, or $40,000 annually. These retained duties consist of taking commercially reasonable
steps to collect the royalty amounts due and enforcing the related provisions under the license agreements. In particular, the Company is required
to monitor receipt of the royalty payments due under the license agreements and to confirm that the payments are received on a timely basis,
calculated properly and made available to the trustee.

At the time the aforementioned Notes cease to be outstanding, the purchaser must make an election to either (1) terminate the Servicing
Agreement and execute the New Servicing Agreement, which was contemplated and drafted at the time of the Purchase Transaction, or
(2) obtain from the Company the assignment and transfer of all the licensed intellectual property and all of the Company's
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rights and obligations under the license agreements subject to certain conditions described in the Unit Purchase Agreement.

The Company determined it had not retained any interest nor any of the risks and rewards of TCD ownership nor had it guaranteed any
payment of principal and interest on the Notes. The Company is serving as an agent for the debt holders in discharging its retained duties.
Therefore, pursuant to ASC 810-10, "Consolidation", the Company is accounting for the Purchase Transaction as a sale of a subsidiary and is
calculating the resulting gain as the aggregate of the fair value of consideration and the carrying value of TCD's assets and liabilities, less its fees
and expenses. Since the assets and liabilities of TCD had identifiable operations and cash flows that are independent from the Company and the
Company does not have a significant continuing involvement with TCD operations, the sale of TCD will be reported as discontinued operations
in our consolidated statements of operations. Accordingly, the gain on the sale of the subsidiary, as well as any results of operations related to
TCD, are presented as discontinued operations in all periods presented in the accompanying financial statements. Should the Company receive
the milestone payment or additional consideration, the fair value of amounts received, less any related fees and expenses, will be recorded as
"gain on the sale of the subsidiary", a component of discontinued operations.

9. Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)

In 2005 and 2006, the Company issued an aggregate of 49,000,000 shares of its Series A Preferred Stock, which includes 4,000,000 shares
issued in connection with the purchase of certain assets from Shire Laboratories, Inc. The offering price per share was $1.00, resulting in
aggregate gross cash proceeds of $45.0 million. The Company incurred approximately $286,000 in expenses directly related to these offerings,
and these expenses were charged to additional paid-in capital.

Dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock are cumulative and accrue at a rate per annum of $0.07 per share, subject to adjustment for
certain dilutive events. The Company is not obligated to pay the dividends unless it declares or pays dividends on any other shares of capital
stock or in the event of a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company. As of December 31, 2010 and 2011, dividends of
approximately $17.1 million and $20.5 million, respectively, have been accumulated. In liquidation, the holders of Series A Preferred Stock are
entitled to receive $1.00 per share plus an amount equal to all accrued unpaid dividends and any dividends declared but unpaid before any
distribution to the holders of any shares of common stock or any other class or series of stock ranking on liquidation junior to the Series A
Preferred Stock. A merger or consolidation in which the Company is a constituent party is deemed to be a liquidation.

The holders of the Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of common stock
into which the shares of Series A Preferred Stock held are convertible as of the specified record date. The holders of the Series A Preferred Stock
are entitled to elect four directors of the Company. Without the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the then outstanding shares of Series A
Preferred Stock, the Company shall not, among other things, change the number of directors from nine; create any additional shares of preferred
stock; liquidate or dissolve the business affairs of the Company; create or issue any security or obligation that is convertible or exchangeable into
securities of the Company; pay dividends or distributions on any shares of stock; or incur any liability for indebtedness that exceeds $500,000.
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At any time, the holders of Series A Preferred Stock may convert their Series A Preferred Stock shares into shares of common stock. The
initial conversion was one-for-one. After giving effect to the reverse stock split, the conversion ratio is four-for-one (see Note 16). The
conversion ratio is subject to adjustment should specified dilutive events occur. The Company has reserved 12,249,998 shares of common stock
for the potential conversion of its outstanding Series A Preferred Stock. Each share of Series A Preferred Stock automatically converts into
shares of the Company's common stock upon closing of a firm commitment underwritten public offering of common stock registered under the
Securities Act of 1933 which is approved by the Company's Board of Directors (the "Board"). The holders of the Series A Preferred Stock have
the right to elect to convert all outstanding shares of their stock into shares of common stock upon a two-thirds vote. The Series A Preferred
Stock is not redeemable or contingently redeemable.

Common Stock

The holders of the common stock are entitled to one vote for each share of common stock held. Except for certain matters specified in the
Company's amended and restated certificate of incorporation, the holders of common stock shall vote together as a single class on all matters
with the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock.

10. Share-Based Payments

As of December 31, 2011, the Company had one share-based compensation plan. The Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 2005 Stock Plan (the
Plan), which is stockholder-approved, permits the grant of options, purchase rights, and awards to its employees, officers, directors, consultants,
or advisors for up to 2,000,000 shares of common stock. The Company believes that such awards better align the interest of its employees with
those of its stockholders. Option awards are granted with an exercise price equal to the estimated fair value of the Company's common stock at
the grant date; those option awards generally vest in four annual installments, starting on the first anniversary of the date of grant and have
ten-year contractual terms. The Plan provides for the issuance of common stock of the Company upon the exercise of stock options. A portion of
the grants to certain employees vests upon the achievement of specified Company milestones.

If an optionee is terminated for cause, the Company has the right and option to purchase, for a period of 180 days from the termination date,
the shares of common stock the optionee obtained through the exercise of a stock option. The purchase price will equal the estimated fair market
value of the common stock determined by mutual agreement between the Company and the optionee. There were no shares subject to repurchase
at December 31, 2010 and 2011.
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Stock-based compensation recognized related to the grant of employee and non-employee stock options, and non-vested stock was as
follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2010 2011
(in thousands)
Research and development $ 28 $ 53 § 63
General and administrative 83 244 (145)
Total $ 111 $ 297 $ (82

In November 2010, the Board repriced 63,750 of the options granted on December 15, 2009, from a per-share exercise price of $7.04 to
$2.56. In addition, the Board approved the modification of the performance vesting requirements related to 39,424 employee stock options and
102,941 shares of non-vested stock awarded to the Company's chief executive officer. The vesting of these share-based awards was contingent
upon the submission and the FDA's acceptance of the Company's first new drug application (NDA) on or before December 22, 2010, and the
Board extended the deadline for the achievement of this performance condition to March 31, 2011. As a result of the Board actions, there was no
immediate charge related to the repriced and modified options. The Company recognized approximately $190,000 of stock-based compensation
related to the modified performance vesting options during the period January 1, 2010 through February 28, 2011. As of March 31, 2011, the
performance condition was not met and all performance vesting options expired. As a result, all previously recorded compensation expense
related to the performance vesting options was reversed.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the assumptions in
the following table:

Year Ended December 31,

2009 2010 2011
Fair value of common stock $1.60 $7.04 $2.56 $3.36 $4.24 $5.88
Expected volatility 60.3% 61.5% 59.1% 74.7% 69.1% 69.5%
Expected dividends 0% 0% 0%
Expected term 6.25 years 0.41 6.25 years 6.25 years
Risk-free rate 1.65% 2.72% 0.15% 2.93% 1.16% 1.49%
Expected forfeiture rate 5% 0% 5% 0%

Fair Value of Common Stock For all option grants, the fair value of the common stock underlying the option grants was determined by the
Board, with the assistance of management, which intended all options granted to be exercisable at a price per share not less than the per share
fair value of the Company's common stock underlying those options on the date of grant. The Company utilized methodologies, approaches and
assumptions as set forth in the Technical Practice Aid, when estimating the fair value of common stock at each grant date.

F-27

Explanation of Responses: 66



Edgar Filing: KEANE JOHN J - Form 4

Table of Contents

Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011
10. Share-Based Payments (Continued)

Given the lack of an active public market for the common stock, the Board employed a third-party valuation firm to assist in the
determination of fair value by completing contemporaneous valuations. In the absence of a public market, and as a clinical stage company with
no significant revenues from product sales, the Company considered a range of factors to determine the fair market value of the common stock at
each grant date. The factors include: (1) the achievement of clinical and operational milestones by the Company, (2) the status of strategic
relationships with collaborators, (3) the significant risks associated with the Company's stage of development, (4) capital market conditions for
life science companies, particularly similarly situated privately held, early-stage life science companies, (5) the Company's available cash,
financial condition, and results of operations, (6) the most recent sales of the Company's preferred stock, and (7) the preferential rights of the
outstanding preferred stock.

Expected Volatility Volatility is a measure of the amount by which a financial variable such as a share price has fluctuated (historical
volatility) or is expected to fluctuate (expected volatility) during a period. The Company does not maintain an internal market for its shares and
its shares are not traded privately. The Company has identified several public entities of similar size, complexity, and stage of development and,
accordingly, historical volatility has been calculated using the volatility of these companies.

Dividend Yield The Company has never declared or paid dividends and has no plans to do so in the foreseeable future.

Expected Term This is the period of time that the options granted are expected to remain unexercised. Options granted have a maximum
term of ten years. The Company determines the average expected life of stock options according the "simplified method" as described in Staff
Accounting Bulletin 110, which is the mid-point between the vesting date and the end of the contractual term. Over time, management will track
estimates of the expected life of the option term so that estimates will approximate actual behavior for similar options.

Risk-Free Interest Rate This is the U.S. Treasury rate for the week of each option grant during the year, having a term that most closely
resembles the expected term of the option.

Expected Forfeiture Rate The forfeiture rate is the estimated percentage of options granted that are expected to be forfeited or canceled on
an annual basis before becoming fully vested. The Company estimates the forfeiture rate based on turnover data with further consideration given
to the class of employees to whom the options were granted.
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Information with respect to stock options granted to employees and non-employees from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2011 was
as follows:

Number of Exercise Estimated Intrinsic
Grant Date Options Granted Price Fair Value Value
01/19/2009 56,250 $ 1.60 $ 093 $
12/15/2009 64,300 $ 7.04 $ 413 $
02/10/2010 13,125 $ 336 $ 1.96 $
04/16/2010 8,186 $ 336 $ 195 $
07/20/2010 9,625 $ 336 $ 193 $
10/15/2010 3,750 $ 256 $ 148 $
11/02/2010 220,000 $ 256 $ 1.64 $
11/16/2010 8,750 $ 256 $ 1.65 $
10/14/2011 8,750 $ 424 $ 268 $
12/30/2011 136,000 $ 588 $ 3.68 $

The following table summarizes stock option activity under the Plan:

Weighted- Weighted-Average
Number of Average Remaining
Options Exercise Price Contractual Term

Outstanding, December 31, 2010 664,479 $ 1.72 7.83
Granted 144,750 $ 5.80

Exercised (69,559) $ 0.40

Forfeited or expired (141,561) $ 2.17

Outstanding, December 31, 2011 598,109 $ 2.75 7.71
As of December 31, 2011:

Vested and expected to vest 588,586 $ 2.76 7.70
Exercisable 262,568 $ 1.29 5.96

The aggregate intrinsic value of options outstanding, vested and expected to vest, and exercisable as of December 31, 2010 is
approximately $589,000, $585,000 and $463,000, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value of options outstanding, vested and expected to vest,
and exercisable as of December 31, 2011 is approximately $1.9 million, $1.8 million and $1.2 million, respectively.

The weighted-average, grant-date fair value of options granted for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011, was $2.64, $1.68,
and $3.64 per share, respectively. The total fair value of the underlying common stock related to shares that vested during the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011, was approximately $49,000, $104,000, and $113,000, respectively. The total intrinsic value of options
exercised amounted to approximately $65,000, $26,000, and $262,000, respectively, during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011.
As of December 31, 2011, the total unrecognized compensation expense, net of related forfeiture estimates, was approximately $768,000, which
the Company expects to recognize over a weighted-average period of 3.09 years.

On December 22, 2005, the Company granted an officer a restricted award for 875,000 shares of common stock. Approximately 625,000
shares of the award vested on a quarterly basis over a four-year period through 2009. The remaining 250,000 shares of the award vest upon the
achievement of
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specified clinical and regulatory milestones. Of the 250,000 restricted awards subject to performance based vesting, there were 102,941 unvested
shares as of December 31, 2010, which would vest upon the pending successful completion of one last milestone, which is the filing and the
FDA's acceptance of the Company's first NDA filing on or before March 31, 2011. As the Company believed that achievement of this milestone
was probable, the Company began recording stock compensation expense related to the fair value of this performance based restricted award in
its consolidated statements of operations during the period ended December 31, 2010. The performance condition was not met, so the unvested
portion of the restricted stock award expired on March 31, 2011 and the related expense was reversed on that date.

On the grant date, the Company estimated the fair value of restricted common stock to be $0.40 per share. The total estimated fair value of
$350,000 was recognized a) ratably over the four year requisite service period and b) the portion subject to the achievement of the specified
performance conditions is being recognized when achievement of those conditions was considered probable. For the years ended December 31,
2009, 2010 and 2011, the Company recognized approximately $62,000, $141,000, and $(141,000), respectively, in stock compensation related to
this arrangement. The following table summarizes activity related to these non-vested shares:

Weighted-
Number of Average
Shares Fair Value
Non-vested shares, December 31, 2010 102,941 $ 0.40
Granted
Vested
Forfeited or expired (102,941) $ 0.40

Non-vested shares, December 31, 2011
11. Income Taxes

The components of the benefit from income tax were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2010 2011
(in thousands)
Current
Federal $ $ $  (14,090)
State (2,155)
Deferred
Federal 399)
State
Total $ $ (399) $ (16,245)

For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011, there was a $0, $0.4 million and $16.2 million, benefit for federal or state income
taxes based on continuing operation, respectively. A
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reconciliation of the expected income tax benefit computed using the federal statutory income tax rate to the Company's effective income tax
rate is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2010 2011
(in thousands)

Income tax (benefit) computed at federal statutory tax rate $ 157 $ (13,421) $ (13,419)
Permanent items 38 61 57
State taxes 33 (2,142) (2,155)
Change in valuation allowance (667) 16,144

Uncertain tax position 190 129
Research and development credits (986) (1,267) (857)
Other 1,425 36

Total $ $ (399) $ (16,245)

In 2011, the Company recorded pre-tax income from discontinued operations of approximately $93.3 million, which resulted in income tax
expense from discontinued operations of approximately $36.8 million. This income tax expense from discontinued operations was completely
offset by a $16.2 million income tax benefit generated from the 2011 loss from continuing operations and the utilization of net operating loss
carryforwards.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred
tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of the deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income
during the periods in which the net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards are available. Management considers projected future taxable income,
the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, and available tax planning strategies that can be implemented by the Company in making this
assessment. Based upon the level of historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income over the periods in which the NOL
carryforwards are available to reduce income taxes payable, management has established a full valuation allowance.

As of December 31, 2011, the NOL carryforwards amounted to approximately $37.5 million and will begin to expire in various years
beginning in 2025. As of December 31, 2011, the Company has available research and development credit carryforwards of approximately
$5.0 million, which expire, if unused, starting 2025. The use of the Company's NOL carryforwards and research and development credits may be
restricted due to changes in Company ownership. Additionally, despite the NOL carryforwards, the Company may have a future tax liability due
to an alternative minimum tax or state tax requirements. The Company paid no income taxes in the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 or
2011.
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The deferred tax benefit has been entirely offset by valuation allowances. The significant components of the Company's deferred tax assets
(liabilities) were as follows:

As of December 31,

2010 2011
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforward $ 36418 $ 14,809
Deferred rent credit 339 514
Accrued compensation and non-qualified stock options 57 48
Deferred financing costs (8) 35
Depreciation and amortization (15) 98
Research and development credits 4,282 5,018
Other 8 9
Net deferred tax asset before valuation allowance 41,081 20,531
Valuation allowance (41,081) (20,531)
Net deferred tax asset $ $

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positions pursuant to the guidance in FASB ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes. The Company
recognizes interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions, if any, in income tax expense. As of December 31, 2010 and 2011, the
Company did not accrue any interest related to uncertain tax positions. The Company's income taxes have not been subject to examination by
any tax jurisdictions since its inception. Due to NOL and research and development credit carryforwards, all income tax returns filed by the
Company are subject to examination by the taxing jurisdictions. The net change during the year ended December 31, 2011 in total valuation
allowance of approximately $20.6 million is due to the tax attributes utilized by discontinued operations.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of gross unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2010 2011

(in thousands)

Balance as of January 1 $ $ $ 642
Gross increases related to prior-year tax positions 452

Gross increases related to current-year tax positions 190 110
Balance as of December 31 $ $ 642 $§ 752

The Company believes that any of its uncertain tax positions would not result in adjustments to its effective income tax rate because likely
corresponding adjustments to deferred tax assets would be offset by adjustments to recorded valuation allowances.
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The Company's original lease for office and lab space extended through April 2013. The lease contained tenant and capital improvement
allowances in the aggregate of $1.1 million. In December 2010, the Company amended its lease arrangement for its office and lab space in order
to extend the expiration of the term from April 2013 to April 2018. Commencing in November 2013, the base annual rent will be increased 2%
per annum for the remaining term. The Company may elect to extend the term of the lease for an additional five-year period on the same terms
and conditions. In addition to the original tenant improvement allowance of $1.1 million, the lease amendment provides for additional tenant
improvement allowance of approximately $1.3 million. Through December 31, 2010 and 2011, approximately $949,000 and $1.4 million,
respectively, of the allowance has been utilized and included in fixed assets and deferred rent.

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010, and 2011 was approximately $921,000, $918,000, and $906,000, respectively.
Future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2011 are as follows:

As of
December 31,
2011
(in thousands)
Year ending December 31:

2012 962
2013 965
2014 985
2015 1,004
Thereafter 2,424

$ 6,340

The Company has obtained exclusive licenses from third parties for proprietary rights to support the product candidates in the Company's
psychiatry portfolio. Under license agreements with Afecta Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (Afecta), the Company has an exclusive option to evaluate
Afecta's CNS pipeline and to obtain exclusive worldwide rights to selected product candidates, including an exclusive license to SPN-810. The
Company does not owe any future milestone payments for SPN-810. The Company will also be obligated to pay royalties to Afecta based on
worldwide net sales of each of these products in the low-single digits. The Company has also entered into a purchase and sale agreement with
Rune Healthcare Limited (Rune), where the Company obtained the exclusive worldwide rights to a product concept from Rune. There are no
future milestone payments owing to Rune under this agreement. If the Company receives approval to market and sell any products based on the
Rune product concept for SPN-809, the Company will be obligated to pay royalties to Rune based on net sales worldwide in the low single
digits.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011
13. Employee Benefit Plan

On January 2, 2006, the Company established the Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan (the 401(k) Plan) for its
employees under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code). Under the 401 (k) Plan, all full-time employees who are at least 21 years
old are eligible to participate in the 401(k) Plan. Employees may participate starting on the first day of the month following employment.
Employees may contribute up to the lesser of 90% of eligible compensation or the applicable limit established by the Code.

Employees are 100% vested in their contributions to the 401(k) Plan. The Company matches 100% of a participant's contribution for the
first 3% of their salary deferral and matches 50% of the next 2% of their salary deferral. As determined by the Board, the Company may elect to
make a discretionary contribution not exceeding 60% of the annual compensation paid to all participating employees. The Company's
contributions to the 401(k) Plan approximated $255,000, $254,000 and $267,000 for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011,
respectively.

14. Related-Party Transactions

In May 2009, the Company entered into an amendment to a license agreement with Shire LL.C, a holder of Series A Preferred Stock,
whereby Shire LLC and its affiliates paid the Company a one-time, lump-sum payment of $36.9 million in return for a fully paid-up license for
one of its products that utilizes the Company's proprietary technologies. All four criteria necessary to recognize revenue in accordance with

Accounting Standards Codification 605-10-S25, Revenue Recognition Overall Recognition, were met during 2009 related to this transaction (see
Note 3). Accordingly, the entire amount was recorded as royalty revenue in the consolidated statements of operations.

In December 2011, the Company entered into a Unit Purchase Agreement with Royalty Opportunities S.ar.l ("ROS") (see Note 8). Pursuant
to the Unit Purchase Agreement, the Company sold 100% of its equity interests in TCD to ROS for a cash payment of $27.0 million upon
closing and a potential milestone payment of $3.0 million payable upon the occurrence of certain conditions. ROS is an affiliate of one of the
Company's Series A Preferred Stock stockholders.

15. Collaboration Agreements
United Therapeutics

The Company has a license agreement with United Therapeutics to use one of its proprietary technologies for an oral formulation of
Remodulin for the treatment of PAH and potentially for additional indications. Through December 31, 2011, the Company has received
$1.5 million in pre-commercial milestone payments under the agreement. Remaining milestone payments to the Company could total
$2.0 million, based on satisfaction of development milestones of oral treprostinil in PAH and up to approximately $4.0 million for the
development of additional treprostinil products for a second indication. If United Therapeutics receives approval to market and sell oral
treprostinil for additional indications and/or any additional combination products that utilizes the Company's technologies, the Company will
receive royalties in the single digits based on net sales worldwide. The Company's license agreement with United Therapeutics will expire, on a
country-by-country and product-by-product basis, 12.5 years from the first commercial sale of each product in such country. United
Therapeutics may terminate, at its option, the agreement for a technical, strategic or
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Years ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011
15. Collaboration Agreements (Continued)

market-related cause after giving the Company a reasonable opportunity to cure. The Company may terminate the agreement if, after having
launched a product in a country, United Therapeutics or its sub-licensee discontinues the sale of such product for a prolonged period of time for
reasons unrelated to force majeure, regulatory or safety issues. In addition, either party may terminate the agreement for the material, uncured
breach by the other party and in certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency of the other party.

Stendhal

In August 2011, the Company executed a Development and Licensing Agreement (Stendhal License Agreement) with Especificos
Stendhal, S.A., DE C.V. (Stendhal) that provided Stendhal an exclusive license to the Company's licensed intellectual property underlying the
SPN-804 product in the defined territory. The license included the right to the Company's patents, proprietary information, and know-how of the
Company's drug-delivery technology and pharmaceutical product underlying its SPN-804 product. Stendhal is responsible for all costs
associated with clinical development, approval, commercialization and distribution of the product in the defined territory, which may be
expanded upon certain events. As of December 31, 2011, the Company had recorded approximately $697,000 as deferred revenue that is being
recognized as revenue on a straight-line basis over its substantive obligation period until approval, which is estimated to be December 2014. The
Company monitors this estimate on a quarterly basis to determine if facts and circumstances may have changed that would require a prospective
adjustment of the recognition period. As of December 31, 2011, the Company may receive up to $3.0 million in additional milestone payments,
based on certain milestones defined in the Stendhal License Agreement.

16. Subsequent Event
Reverse Stock Split

All share and per share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to give effect to a one-for-four reverse stock split of our common stock
effected on April 9, 2012.
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11,000,000 Shares
SUPERNUS PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.

Common Stock

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS
,2012
Joint Book-Running Managers

Citigroup

Piper Jaffray

Co-Managers
Cowen and Company
Stifel Nicolaus Weisel

Until , 2012 (25 days after the date of this prospectus), all dealers that buy, sell or trade shares of our common stock, whether
or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to the dealers' obligation to deliver a prospectus
when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscriptions.
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PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
ITEM 13. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following table sets forth the costs and expenses, other than underwriting discounts and commissions, payable by us in connection with
the sale of the common stock being registered hereby. All amounts are estimates except the SEC Registration Fee, the FINRA filing fee and
NASDAQ Global Market listing fee.

Amount to be

Paid
SEC registration fee $ 7,130
FINRA filing fee $ 10,500
NASDAQ Global Market listing fee $ 125,000
Blue Sky fees and expenses $ 5,000
Printing and engraving expenses $ 375,000
Legal fees and expenses $ 1,692,500
Accounting fees and expenses $ 1,085,000
Transfer agent and registrar fees $ 13,100
Miscellaneous $ 34,870
Total $ 3,348,100

ITEM 14. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

On completion of this offering, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation will contain provisions that eliminate, to the
maximum extent permitted by the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, the personal liability of directors and executive officers for
monetary damages for breach of their fiduciary duties as a director or officer. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws
will provide that we shall indemnify our directors and executive officers and may indemnify our employees and other agents to the fullest extent
permitted by the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

Sections 145 and 102(b)(7) of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware provide that a corporation may indemnify any person
made a party to an action by reason of the fact that he or she was a director, executive officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was
serving at the request of the corporation against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually
and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably
believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no
reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful, except that, in the case of an action by or in right of the corporation, no
indemnification may generally be made in respect of any claim as to which such person is adjudged to be liable to the corporation.

We are entering into indemnification agreements with each of our directors and executive officers, in addition to the indemnification
provided for in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws, and intend to enter into indemnification agreements with any

new directors and executive officers in the future.

We intend to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of our company against any loss
arising from any claim asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, subject to certain exclusions.
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The Underwriting Agreement (filed as Exhibit 1.1 hereto) provides for indemnification by the underwriters of us and our executive officers
and directors, and by us of the underwriters, for certain liabilities, including liabilities arising under the Securities Act.

See also the undertakings set out in response to Item 17 herein.

ITEM 15. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.

The following sets forth information regarding all unregistered securities sold during the last three years:

(@)

Within the last three years, we have issued and sold the following securities:

)

©))

3

“

From February 5, 2009 to April 2, 2012, we issued 148,973 shares of common stock upon the exercise of options
to purchase shares of our common stock under the 2005 Stock Plan at prices ranging from $0.40 to $3.36 per

share.

The sales and issuances of restricted securities in the transactions described in the paragraph above were deemed
to be exempt from registration under the Securities Act in reliance upon the following exemptions: Rule 701
promulgated under Section 3(b) of the Securities Act, as transactions pursuant to a written compensation benefit
plan and contracts relating to compensation as provided under Rule 701.

From January 19, 2009 to April 2, 2012, we granted to our employees and consultants options to purchase an
aggregate of 534,422 shares of our common stock under the 2005 Stock Plan at prices ranging from $1.60 to $7.04

per share.

The sales and issuances of securities in the transactions described in the above paragraph (2) were deemed to be
exempt from registration under the Securities Act in reliance upon Rule 701 promulgated under Section 3(b) of the
Securities Act, as transactions pursuant to a written compensation benefit plan and contracts relating to
compensation as provided under Rule 701.

On April 15, 2008, our former subsidiary, TCD Royalty Sub LLC, issued and sold $75.0 million aggregate
principal amount of 16% non-convertible, non-recourse, secured promissory notes due April 15, 2024 in a private
placement to certain institutional investors for an aggregate purchase price of $75.0 million. TCD Royalty Sub
LLC paid Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, as placement agent, a cash placement fee of approximately

$3.0 million.

On January 26, 2011, in connection with our secured credit facility, we issued promissory notes and ten-year
warrants to purchase shares of our Series A convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share to
each of our lenders under our secured credit facility. On December 30, 2011, the secured credit facility was
amended and we issued additional promissory notes and ten-year warrants to purchase shares of our Series A
convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per share to the lenders. The promissory notes and

warrants were issued in the following amounts:

to Oxford Finance LLC, an aggregate of $20,000,000 in promissory notes and 300,000 warrants at an
exercise price of $1.00 per share and 106,667 warrants at an exercise price of $1.50 per share; and

to Compass Horizon Funding Company LLC, an aggregate of $10,000,000 in promissory notes and
75,000 warrants at an exercise price of $1.00 per share and 93,333 warrants at an exercise price of $1.50
per share.
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Upon completion of this offering, the respective lender warrants will convert into (i) warrants to purchase 93,750
shares of common stock at an exercise price equal to the lesser of the initial public offering price or $4.00 per
share and (ii) warrants to purchase 49,999 shares of common stock at an exercise price equal to the lesser of the
initial public offering price or $6.00 per share.

The issuance of the securities in the transactions described in the above paragraphs (3) and (4) were deemed to be exempt
from registration under the Securities Act in reliance upon Section 4(2) of the Securities Act and Rule 506 of Regulation D
promulgated thereunder. The securities were issued directly by the registrant and did not involve a public offering or general
solicitation. All recipients of the securities were "accredited investors" as that term is defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D.

(b)

There were no underwritten offerings employed in connection with any of the transactions set forth in Item 15.
ITEM 16. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

(a)
Exhibits The exhibits to the registration statement are listed in the Exhibit Index to this Registration Statement beginning on page E-1
and are incorporated herein by reference.

(b)
Financial Statements Schedules All schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the
consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.

ITEM 17. Undertakings.

The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes to provide to the underwriters at the closing specified in the underwriting agreement
certificates in such denominations and registered in such names as required by the underwriters to permit prompt delivery to each purchaser.

Insofar as indemnification by the Registrant for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and
controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the provisions described in Item 14 or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the
opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is,
therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of
expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding)
is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the
opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether
such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes that:

)]
For purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, the information omitted from the form of
prospectus filed as part of this Registration Statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in a form of prospectus
filed by the Registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(1) or (4), or 497(h) under the Securities Act of 1933, shall be deemed to be
part of this Registration Statement as of the time it was declared effective.

@)

For the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each post-effective amendment that contains a
form of prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and this

offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this Amendment No. 7 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-1 to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Rockville, State of
Maryland, on the 30th day of April, 2012.

SUPERNUS PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.

By: /s/JACK A. KHATTAR

Name: Jack A. Khattar
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Amendment No. 7 to the Registration Statement has been
signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated below:

Signature Title Date

/s/ JACK A. KHATTAR
President and Chief Executive Officer and Director

(Principal Executive Officer)

April 30, 2012
Jack A. Khattar

/s/ GREGORY S. PATRICK Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting April 30, 2012
Gregory S. Patrick Officer)
*
Director and Chairman of the Board April 30, 2012

M. James Barrett, Ph.D.

Director April 30, 2012
Michael F. Bigham
k
Director April 30, 2012
Frederick M. Hudson
%k
Director April 30, 2012
Charles W. Newhall, IIT
*
Director April 30, 2012
William A. Nuerge
%k
Director April 30, 2012
Michael B. Sheffery, Ph.D.
3k
Director April 30, 2012

John M. Siebert, Ph.D.
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Description

Form of Underwriting Agreement
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amended (as currently in effect)
Form of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (to be effective upon the closing of this offering)
By-laws of the Registrant (as currently in effect)
Form of Amended and Restated By-laws of the Registrant (to be effective upon the closing of this offering)
Certificate of Amendment to the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant
Specimen Stock Certificate evidencing the shares of common stock
Secured Promissory Note, dated as of January 26, 2011, between the Registrant and Oxford Finance Corporation
Secured Promissory Note, dated as of January 26, 2011, between the Registrant and Compass Horizon Funding
Company LLC
Form of Amended and Restated Warrant to Purchase Stock, issued in connection with the Loan and Security Agreement,
dated as of December 30, 2011, by and among the Registrant, Oxford Finance LLC (successor in interest to Oxford Finance
Corporation), as collateral agent and lender and Horizon Credit II LLC (successor in interest to Compass Horizon Funding
Company LLC), as lender
Secured Promissory Note 1 (Term B Loan), dated as of December 30, 2011, between the Registrant and Oxford Finance LLC
(successor in interest to Oxford Finance Corporation)
Secured Promissory Note 2 (Term B Loan), dated as of December 30, 2011, between the Registrant and Oxford Finance LLC
(successor in interest to Oxford Finance Corporation)
Secured Promissory Note (Term B Loan), dated as of December 30, 2011, between the Registrant and Compass Horizon
Funding Company LLC
Form of Warrant to Purchase Stock, issued in connection with the First Amendment to the Loan and Security Agreement,
dated as of December 30, 2011, by and among the Registrant, Oxford Finance LLC (successor in interest to Oxford Finance
Corporation) and Compass Horizon Funding Company LLC
Stockholders' Voting Agreement, dated as of December 22, 2005, by and between the Registrant, the holders of Common
Stock identified therein and the Investors identified therein, as amended
Amendment No. 2 to Stockholders' Voting Agreement, dated as of April 23, 2012, by and between the Registrant and the
Investors identified therein
Stock Restriction Agreement, dated December 22, 2005, by and between the Registrant, the holders of Common Stock
identified therein and the Investors identified therein, as amended
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Description

Amendment No. 2 to Stock Restriction Agreement, dated as of April 23, 2012, by and between the Registrant and the
Investors identified therein
Opinion of Ropes & Gray LLP
2005 Stock Plan and form agreements thereunder
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
Employment Agreement, dated as of December 22, 2005, by and between the Registrant and Jack Khattar
Stock Restriction Agreement, dated December 22, 2005, by and between the Registrant and Jack Khattar
Lease, dated as of April 19, 1999, by and between ARE Acquisitions, LLC and Shire Laboratories Inc.
First Amendment to Lease, dated as of November 1, 2002, by and between ARE Acquisitions, LLC and Shire
Laboratories Inc.
Second Amendment to Lease, dated as of December 22, 2005, by and among ARE-East Gude Lease, LLC, Shire
Laboratories Inc. and Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Third Amendment to Lease, dated as of November 24, 2010, by and between ARE-East Gude Lease, LLC and the Registrant
(successor-in-interest to Shire Laboratories Inc.)
Investor Rights Agreement, dated as of December 22, 2005, by and among the Registrant and the holders of shares of
Series A convertible preferred stock identified therein, as amended
Asset Purchase and Contribution Agreement, dated as of December 22, 2005, by and among the Registrant, Shire
Laboratories Inc. and Shire plc
Guanfacine License Agreement, dated as of December 22, 2005, by and among the Registrant, Shire LLC and Shire plc, as
amended
Exclusive License Agreement, dated as of June 6, 2006, by and between the Registrant and United Therapeutics Corporation
Exclusive Option and License Agreement, dated as of April 27, 2006, by and between the Registrant and Afecta
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as of June 9, 2006, by and between the Registrant and Rune Healthcare Limited
Exclusive License Agreement, dated as of November 2, 2007, by and between the Registrant and Afecta
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Indenture, dated as of April 15, 2008, by and between TCD Royalty Sub LLC, as issuer of the non-recourse notes, and U.S.
Bank National Association, as initial trustee of the non-recourse notes
Loan and Security Agreement, dated as of January 26, 2011, by and among the Registrant, Oxford Finance Corporation, as
collateral agent and lender, and Compass Horizon Funding Company LLC, as lender
First Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement, dated as of December 30, 2011, by and among the Registrant, Oxford
Finance LLC (successor in interest to Oxford Finance Corporation), as collateral agent and lender, and Compass Horizon
Funding Company LLC, as lender
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Description
Unit Purchase Agreement, dated December 14, 2011, by and between the Registrant and Royalty Opportunities S.ar.1
Form of Indemnification Agreement
Offer Letter, dated June 7, 2005, to Dr. Jones W. Bryan from the Registrant
Offer Letter, dated June 10, 2005, to Dr. Padmanabh P. Bhatt from the Registrant
Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated February 29, 2012, by and between the Registrant and Jack Khattar
Consulting Agreement, dated March 13, 2012, by and between Paolo Baroldi and the Registrant
Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 2012 Equity Incentive Plan
Form of Time-Based Incentive Stock Option Agreement under the Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 2012 Equity Incentive
Plan
Form of Non-Statutory Time-Based Stock Option Agreement under the Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 2012 Equity
Incentive Plan
Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 2012 Employee Stock Purchase Plan
Amendment No. 2 to Investor Rights Agreement dated April 6, 2012 by and among the Registrant and the holders of shares
of Series A convertible preferred stock identified therein
Subsidiaries of the Registrant
Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
Consent of Ropes & Gray LLP (included in 5.1)
Power of Attorney (included on signature pages to original Filing)
Power of Attorney of John M. Siebert, Ph.D.

To be filed by amendment.

ke

Previously filed.

Confidential treatment requested under 17 C.F.R. §§200.80(b)(4) and 230.406. The confidential portions of this exhibit have been
omitted and are marked accordingly. The confidential portions have been filed separately with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to the Confidential Treatment Request.
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